
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

March 13, 2024 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 13, 2024 
Page 2 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 

  Title: Superintendent/President 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

G. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
   Property: Franklin Field  
   Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
   Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of 

Payment 
H. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  

   Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34) 
   Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
   Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of 

Payment 
I. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  

   Property: Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa Water Storage District 
   Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
   Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of 

Payment 
 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 13, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 

  
8.  PRESENTATION – Strategic Action Plan – 2022/23 Data Update  
 
9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular meeting January 10, 2024 

10.  NEW BUSINESS: 
A. Request for Approval – Campus Roofing Project Change Order No. 2; $13,590.50 

 
B. Request for Approval – CDC Wrought Iron Painting Project; $23,210.00  

 
C. Request for Approval – New Alternative Fuel Vehicle Purchase through the Public 

Benefit Grants Program; $71,751.76 in Grant Funding  
 

D. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement between 
Taft College Faculty Association and West Kern Community College District - 
Adjunct Faculty Committee Requirements Compensation; Effective 1/1/24  
  

E. First Presentation: Adjunct Faculty Program Update and Comprehensive 
Program Review Compensation 

 
F. First Presentation: Spring Break 2024 Four-Day Workweek Policy  

  
G. First Presentation: Proposed reclassification of the Dental Hygiene Clinic 

Technician and Dental Hygiene Office Technician positions 
  

H. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revisions  
BP #7600 Campus Security Officers  
 

I. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision  
BP #7400 Travel  
  

J. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Administrative Procedure Revision  
AP #7400 Travel 

 
 11.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – U)  

A. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 2nd Quarter ending December 31, 2023 
  

B. Request for Ratification – Oxford Global Resources, LLC – Consultant Agreement 
for Banner 9 Training; 3/4/24 Start Date; Hourly Rate of $165 per Hour for a Total 
of 80 Hours   

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 14, 2024 
Page 4 
 

C. Request for Approval – SYSCO Diesel Lease Agreement for Food Storage; 3/15/24 
– 3/22/24  

 
D. Request for Approval – Audit Service Engagement with CWDL, Certified Public 

Accountants; 7/1/23 – 6/30/26 
 

E. Request for Approval – Support Services Agreement – PlanetBids, LLC; 3/15/24 – 
6/30/29; First Year Service Fee $2,995.08 and Setup Fee of $5,000.00  

 
F. Request for Approval – Nextstar Media Group, LLC Bakersfield and KGET Digital 

Agreement; 4/1/24 – 8/31/24; $25,000.00  
 

G. Request for Approval – Sinclair Broadcast Group and KBAK/KBFX Digital 
Agreement; 3/1/24 – 8/31/24; $45,000.00 

 
H. Request for Approval – AGM Digital Agreement; 4/1/24 – 8/31/24; $100,000.00 

 
I. Request for Approval – AGM Radio Agreement; 4/1/24 – 8/31/24; $23,100.00 

 
J. Request for Approval – Alexander Strautman Copywriting and Consulting 

Agreement Extension; 2/1/24 – 5/31/24; $50.00 per Hour for up to 100 Hours, 
Not to Exceed $20,000.00  

 
K. Request for Approval – Taft Midway Driller 12-Month Digital and Online 

Advertising Plan Renewal; $8,290.20 
 

L. Request for Approval – Modern Campus Omni Content Management Systems 
(CMS) License Renewal; 5/1/24 – 4/30/25; $36,550.00  

 
M. Request for Approval – Videography Services for Taft College Commencement 

Ceremony; 5/17/24; Not to Exceed $3,500.00  
 

N. Request for Approval – Purchase of Cidi Design Tool (Canvas Design Tool); 4/1/24 
– 3/30/25; $6,200.00  

 
O. Request for Approval – Independent Consultant Agreement with Terry 

Townsend; 3/14/24 – 6/30/24; $100.00 per Hour Not to Exceed 30 Hours  
 

P. Request for Approval – Records Destruction  
 

Q. Request for Approval – ABTECH Technologies Quotation Contract No. M5320 for 
Hardware and Software Maintenance; 4/16/24 – 4/16/25; $10,801.00 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 14, 2024 
Page 5 
 

 
R. Request for Ratification – Collaborative Brain Trust Amendment (#1) to Provide 

Educational Master Planning Services; 12/20/23 – 12/30/24; No Change in Cost  
 

S. Request for Approval – Evisions – FormFusion Software Maintenance Renewal; 
7/1/24 – 6/30/25; $13,057.00 
 

T. Request for Approval – DJ Agreement for ASO Spring Fling Dance; $500.00 
 

U. Ratification of the February 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
13.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
14.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, February 2024 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, February 2024 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, February 2024 
6. Employee Travel Report – February 2024 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
15.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, April 10, 2024, 

at 5:00 p.m.  
 
17.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

February 14, 2024 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray and 
Executive Assistant Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were made. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Superintendent/President 

B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of 
Government Code Section 54956.9 

F.    Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 
et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

G. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
   Property: Franklin Field  
   Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
   Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 5:59 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White announced that no action was taken.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Billy White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There was no public comment.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 14, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There were no general communications.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Regular meeting held January 10, 2024, were approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
Information Item – Taft College Children’s Center 2022-23 Annual Program Self-Evaluation 
Meghan Hall-Silviera, Director of the Children's Center, reviewed information from the annual self-
evaluation that is submitted to the State Department of Education and the State Department of Social 
Services (copy attached to official minutes). Information reviews the center’s quality of family engagement, 
program administration, fiscal audit status, and technical assistance and training. The center met all 
standards outlined and identified areas of growth to continue program improvement efforts.   
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2023/24-05 – Classified Appreciation Week – April 29 – May 3, 2024  
Mr. McMurray shared that this week is in recognition of the work and dedication of classified employees. 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the 
recommendation was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2023/24-06 – Faculty Appreciation Week – May 6-10, 2024  
Mr. McMurray stated that this week is usually celebrated by the Associate Student Organization. This week 
is an honor to educators making a positive impact. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee 
Gregory and unanimously carried, the recommendation was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
First Presentation – Tentative Agreement between Taft College Faculty Association and West Kern 
Community College District – Adjunct Faculty Committee Requirements Compensation; Effective 1/1/24  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, shares that this language provides 
compensation for adjunct faculty who have required committee assignments outside of their assigned 
hours.   
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revisions  
 BP #2735 Board Member Travel  
 BP #3250 Institutional Planning  
 BP #7120 Recruitment and Hiring  
 BP #7600 Campus Security Officers  
 
Mr. McMurray said that these revisions are aligned with CCLC Policy and Procedure recommendations to 
meet current law (copy attached to official minutes). Trustee Gregory requested BP #7600 be pulled to 
gather more information. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously 
carried, the revisions to BP #2735, BP #3250, and BP #7120 were approved.  
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 14, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 
First Reading – Board Policy Revision  
 BP #7400 Travel  
 
Mr. McMurray said that these revisions are aligned with CCLC Policy and Procedure recommendations to 
meet current law (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Administrative Procedure Revision  
 AP #7400  Travel  
 
Mr. McMurray said that these revisions are aligned with CCLC Policy and Procedure recommendations to 
meet current law (copy attached to official minutes). Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative 
Services, said that local language is being revised to reflect the government per diem rates for meal 
reimbursement. This rate is determined by the government annually and reflects costs to the area of 
travel.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Request for Approval – New Courses  
  Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
  PHED 1602 Beginning Yoga  
  PHED  1612 Intermediate Yoga  
  Math & Science Division  
  MATH 1550 Precalculus & Trigonometry   

B. Request for Approval – Contract between the California Department of Rehabilitation and Taft 
College for Workability III Program for 2023/24 – 2025/26; $140,172 per Year Revenue with a 
Certified Match of $35,830 per Year and a Cash Match of $30,353 per Year  

C. Request for Ratification – Strong Workforce Program Grant; Revenue of $57,692.31  
D. Request for Ratification – Distance Education Captioning and Transcription (DECT) Grant Funding 

Agreement; 1/19/24 – 6/30/28 
E. Request for Approval – Adjustments to the 2023/24 Adopted Budget 
F. Request for Approval – Residence Hall/Dormitory Room & Board Fee Increase; Effective 2024/25 

Academic Year  
G. Request for Approval – Increase in Room and Board Fees for CIL Residence Hall for the Academic 

Year 2024-25  
H. Request for Approval – 2024/25 Non-Resident Tuition Fees  
I. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or Temporary Faculty 

and Administration  
J. Request for Approval – Award Marquee Sign Replacement to Sign Solutions; $37,489.18  
K. Request for Approval – Purchase of Metal Mobil Cabinets for Dental Hygiene; $29,438.59  
L. Request for Approval – AMS.NET, Inc. ETEC Switch Replacement Quote #Q-00076965; $21,996.14  
M. Request for Approval – ABTECH Technologies – Dell Virtual Environment Support Renewal Quote 

ABTQ16059; Coverage through January 2025; $9,527.19 
N. Request for Approval – AMS.NET, Inc., Cisco SMARTnet Support Renewal Quote #Q-00077109; 

2/27/24 – 2/28/25; $7,330.65  
O. Request for Approval – BIO-key International, Inc. Portal Guard Annual Renewal; Effective 4/27/24 

– 4/26/25; $5,500.00  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 14, 2024 
Page 4 
 
 

P. Request for Approval – Use of Oildorado Building for TIL Bon Voyage Casino Night; June 1, 2024; 
$1,000.00   

Q. Ratification of the January 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, items A-Q were 
approved (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
On a motion by Trustee Cole and seconded by Secretary Orrin, the Employment Items below were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A - C are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations 
 
Yes:  Dawn Cole, Billy White, Mike Eveland, Dr. Kathy Orrin, Jeremy Gregory 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, January 2024 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, January 2024 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, January 2024 
6. Employee Travel Report – January 2024 
 
Trustee Reports  
President White recently attended the State of the County dinner and had the opportunity to meet 
Tejon Chairman Octavio Escobedo. He shared that the dinner provided a lot of information from 
around the county.  
 
Trustee Eveland also received a lot of information at the State of the County dinner. He appreciated the 
variety of representation from across the county.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 14, 2024 
Page 5 
 
 
Trustee Orrin also attended the State of the County dinner. She commended staff on the annual Triple 
Play dinner and noted that the College baseball team will be the recipients of the Chamber’s 
Community Service award.   
 
Trustee Gregory recognized collaboration with the special education students at Taft Union High School 
to encourage the students to continue education post-high school.  
 
Academic Senate  
Candace Duron, Academic Senate (AS) President, said that Dr. Vicki Jacobi was elected to continue 
service as the AS Vice President. She updated the Board on Senate discussions on AB 928 changes that 
have colleges considering adopting the Cal-GETC education plan to simplify education plans for transfer 
students. Senate members also discussed AB 1111 that would create a common course numbering 
system for California community colleges.  
 
Associated Student Organization (ASO)  
Jay Cuevas, Student Trustee, and the ASO held welcome week events for students as the spring 
semester kicked off. ASO is celebrating Black History month with many events sharing music, 
excellence, and history with students in a variety of ways. The celebration will end with a speaking event 
with Lyle Martin, Sr., former Bakersfield Police Chief. The ASO is also planning a resource outreach day 
to share resource opportunities with students and raise awareness of services offered by the College.    
 
Instruction  
Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of Instruction/CTE, shared details of a fieldtrip being planned for Panama 
Buena Vista Union School District eighth grade and CTE students that will bring over 500 students on 
campus. Dr. Daughterty is also working on a NASA bridge grant and potentially a National Science 
Foundation Type III Engine grant. Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, said that staff have 
been notified we will be a part of a countywide grant to assist oil and gas displaced workers in 
conjunction with Employer’s Training Resource center. Lori Sundgren, Learning Center Director, told the 
Board that the center gained a new part-time supplemental instruction aide and that a full-time staff 
member recently completed an anatomy course so that he may be able to fill the gap needed for 
tutoring in the course.  

 
Foundation 
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director, and Dr. Daugherty will host a luncheon on February 28th to 
share information with Foundation board members and healthcare partners on the upcoming nursing 
program at Taft College. She reminded the Board of the Hutchison naming event on March 5th that will 
also celebrate a Chevron gift and the 10-year anniversary of engineering at the College.  
 
Child Development Center 
Ms. Hall-Silviera, CDC Director, said that center will be hosting a Read Across America event and will 
share a children’s book written by a Taft native. She also stated that the center is undergoing the self-
evaluation cycle.  
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 14, 2024 
Page 6 
 
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, is working with staff to 
advertise enrollment information for summer and fall registration. She continues to work with TIL on 
the Casino Night that will also celebrate the retirement of Superintendent/President McMurray.   
 
Student Services  
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, shared information on outreach events that include Cougar 
Days, a campaign to make personal contact with current students who have not yet registered, and 
registration workshops to assist students. Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services, gave the 
Board details on a field trip to Fullerton and Chapman universities, separate summits for TUHS 
students and TC students, and outreach efforts to contact foster youth in the community. Dr. Bell 
reported that the EOPS program is serving 305 students, well over the funded amount. They intend to 
continue efforts to recruit more. Fall graduate count is 213 students that earned a degree.   

 
Dental Hygiene  
Dr. Vickie Kimbrough, Director of Dental Hygiene, recently hosted dental program accreditation 
representatives for a site visit. Of 53 areas reviewed in the process, the program received one 
recommendation for improvement. Steps to meet the recommendation are underway. The program is 
also preparing for a state board visit and is rolling out the application for the first bachelor's program 
courses.  
 
Information Technology/Institutional Research  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of IT/IR, reviewed information from the first discovery visit from 
Collaborative Brain Trust, the Educational Master Plan consultant selected to assist in EMP 
development. Meetings went well with internal groups. Internal and external groups will meet with CBT 
in April for a second round of discovery sessions. Dr. Li said that IT staff are preparing for a switch and 
training for full Banner 9 implementation.   
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, President of the Faculty Association, said that faculty are assisting in fall and summer 
scheduling. Late start courses are beginning and faculty are encouraging past students to consider a 
late start course or registration in fall or summer courses.   
 
Administrative Services 
Dr. Hampton said that Grad Fest is being planned by Bookstore staff. He reported that work is 
beginning on the WESTEC roof project and that campus fire panel work has completed.   
 
Human Resources  
Ms. del Rosario said that recruiting is happening in many departments. HR staff are also preparing to 
switch employee timekeeping to the UKG system that hosts employee and recruitment data already. 
 
DEIAA Committee  
Dr. Amar Abbott, founding member of the Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, Accessibility and Anti-Racism 
committee, shared information regarding a 40 hour training that many members completed. Those 
members who completed the training are eligible to apply for NCORE conference registration.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 14, 2024 
Page 7 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
Mr. McMurray recognized recent Employee of the Month recipient Payroll Technician Shannon Clift. He 
also shared information on the CDC coat drive, the Triple Play dinner featuring Bill Russell, a ribbon 
cutting event for Berry Petroleum at the Fox Theater, and a community workshop for Carbon Terra Vault. 
The former CERF grant is transitioning to Kern Coalition for California Jobs. TC Associate Dean of 
Instruction Jaime Lopez will serve on the Coalition’s Governance Council. Mr. McMurray provided more 
details of the Dental Hygiene accreditation site visit as well as community meetings with Tejon tribe 
leadership. He recognized successful meetings for the EMP development with engaged participation from 
many staff members and the importance of supporting consultant work to create a plan that reflects Taft 
College and our community.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 13, 2024.   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:25 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 29, 2024

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Campus Roofing Project Change Order No. 2

Background:

Please see the attached Change Order No. 2 submitted by AP Architects for Black Hall
Construction on the Campus Roofing Project.

It was discovered that one of the overflow drains in the library leaks during heavy rains and
one of the couplers needs to be replaced. The Children's Development Center has a roof leak
at the upper curved portion of the roof that is leaking into the building and change Order No.
2 is to repair these two areas under the Campuswide Roofing project. The amount of
$13,590.50 is still within the original budget for this project. This will complete all repairs on
campus.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the attached Change Order No. 2 on
the Campus Roofing Project.

Terms fif applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

This Change Order is $13,590.50 and is still within the original budget for this project.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fff apolicablel:

Not applicable.

Approved: _

Brock McMurrayrTrTEerirn Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 1,2024

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item: Request to Award TC 24-OOCDC Wrought Iron Painting Project

Background:

The Child Development Center has approximately 488 ± linear feet of 4' ± wrought iron
fence and approximately 325 ± linear feet of 6' ± wrought iron fence around the perimeter
of the Child Development Center facility, which is showing signs of rust and needs re
painting. An alternate solution is to re-paint the fountain equipment fencing that is peeling
off.

Proposals were solicited per CUPCCAA and AP 6340. Seven contractors were contacted and
three attended the non-mandatory job walk on February 15,2024. One proposal was
received from W. B. Saleh Co. for $23,210.00. Please see the attached bid tabulation and
proposal form.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees award the project to W. B. Saleh Co.
for the total sum of $23,210.00 contingent on CDC State funding agencies' approvals for
the funding allocations.

Terms fif applicable^:
None.

Expense (if applicable):
The total cost for this project is $23,210.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (If applicablel:
This project will be funded through the CDC budget ($19,420.00) and the FMStO budget
(3,790.00).

Approved:

Brock McMurray, l^rf^im Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 29, 2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Operations Supervisor

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item: New Alternative Fuel Vehicle Purchase through the Public Benefit
Grants Program

Background:

The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD) is currently accepting
applications from public agencies requesting funding, up to $20,000 per vehicle not to
exceed the maximum funding of $100,000 per calendar year, for the purchase of new
alternative-fuel vehicles.

The District is applying for four (4) Club Car Carryall 700 electric carts with a total cost of
$71,751.76 which would be 100% covered by the grant. These carts would replace the
current aging custodial carts, as well as a 1998 Chevrolet Pickup and 2001 Chevrolet 15
Passenger Van. The current custodial carts will be traded in at a value of $500.00 each as
part of the purchase agreement with Power Machinery. The vehicles will be placed inactive
until a future Surplus Sale is held or trade-in options are available.

Upon completion of the grant process, the carts will be purchased from Power Machinery
Center, an OMNIA Partners member, Omnia ID# 4052035, Contract # EV2671 -01. Taft
College has been a participant of OMNIA Partners since 2011, member ID# 4052035.
Please see the attached proposal.

Terms fif applicablel: There is a three (3) year reporting period. The reports will be filed
annually by the Director of Facilities & Planning.

Expense fif applicable): $71,751.76 of grant funding {if approved). $0.00 general fund.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

None. Grant funding (if approved).

Approved: ,
Brock McMurray,4n£©RprrSuperintendent/President



























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 6, 2024

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Pate: March 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation and Request for Approval: Adjunct Faculty Committee Requirements
Compensation

Background:

As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining

Committee, the parties have reached a consensus on the addition of Article 7.2.6.2 "Adjunct

Faculty Committee Requirements" and a revision of the Faculty Salary Schedule Appendix

B-1. Article 7.2.6.2 would read:

Adjunct faculty committee requirements outside of assigned hours, that are required to

support district obligations, will be compensated for hours served at the appropriate

adjunct rate. Participation is assigned per request of the appropriate administrator and

acceptance of the adjunct faculty member.

Terms (if appiicable):

Effective January 1, 2024

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds (if applicable!:

N/A

Approved:

Brock McMurrayUai£tiffr5uperlntendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 14, 2024

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation: Adjunct Faculty Program Update and Comprehensive Program Review/
Compensation

Background:
As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining
Committee, the parties have reached a consensus on compensation for adjuncts assigned
to complete the annual program review and/or update process as follows:

The parties agree, effective January 1, 2024, to add Article 7.2.6.3, "Adjunct Faculty

Comprehensive Program Review and/or Annual Program Update Compensation" as

follows:

1. Article 7.2.6.3, Adjunct Faculty Comprehensive Program Review and/or Annual
Program Update Compensation: Adjunct faculty requested to complete the Annual
Program Review or Comprehensive Program Review process will receive the
appropriate stipend per the Faculty Extra Duty Page, Appendix B-1. Participation is
assigned per request of the appropriate administrator and acceptance of the
adjunct faculty member.

2. The parties agree, for the 2023-24 year, adjunct faculty completing an Annual

Program Update will receive a $300 stipend. For adjunct faculty completing an

Annual Program Review they will receive a $500 stipend. Adjunct Faculty that

complete a Comprehensive Program Review will receive $1,200.00. No additional

compensation will be due for this review cycle.

Terms fif applicable):
Effective January 1, 2024

Expense (if applicable^:
N/A









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 6, 2024

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: March 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

Spring Break Four-Day Workweek Policy

Background:

The District would like to implement a four-day workweek for the week of March 25-29,
2024, for all District faculty and staff in departments that are able to participate.
Departments that are eligible as outlined in the relevant MOD will work Monday-Thursday
and have Friday off.

The attached MOD outlines the details of the change in the Districtwide work schedules
during this time period. The attached policy also serves as a qualified alternative work
schedule under the Classified Bargaining Agreement and under the Education Code. Any
hourly classified employees working the ten hour-four day work schedule will not incur
overtime for hours worked over 8, but not more than 10, in the day for the standard
overtime work schedule during this time period.

Terms fif applicable!:
N/A

Expense fif applicablel:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^
N/A

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Int^rVn'Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 29,2024

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: March 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation: Proposed reclassification of the Dental Hygiene Clinic Technician and Dental
Hygiene Office Techiucian positions.

Background:

As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee,

the parties have reached a consensus regarding reclassification of the Dental Hygiene Clinic

Technician and Dental Hygiene Program Technician positions due to an accretion of duties.

1) A step increase to Range 24 on the Classified Salary Schedule will be applied and implemented

retroactively to March 1, 2024. The parties further agree to update the job descriptions as
agreed upon in Exhibit A "Dental Hygiene Clinic Technician" and Exhibit B "Dental Hygiene
Program Technician".

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date retroactive to March 1, 2024.

Expense (if applicable):

See below.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; March 1,2024

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revisions

Background:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice and in alignment with current law.

BP #7600 Campus Security Officers

Terms fif applicable):

N/A

Expense fif applicablel:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
N/A

Approved:

Brock McMurray, InterimSlipenntendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 1, 2024

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revision

Background:

The Board Policy listed below has been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District
practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice and in alignment with current law.

BP #7400 Travel

Terms fif applicable!:

N/A

Expense Of applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds Of applicabiel:
N/A

Approved: r
Brock McMi terim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 1, 2024

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Administrative Procedure Revision

Background:

Administrative Procedure #7400 has been reviewed and revised to utilize annual

government per diem reimbursement rates for meals. It is recommended to follow these

guidelines to remain current in reimbursement rates overtime and by area of travel where
costs may vary.

Terms fif applicable'^:
N/A

Expense fif applicable^:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Brock McMurray,*lnj^erim Superintendent/President





















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 29, 2024

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services^^^

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: information item

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item: CCFS-311Q for the 2""" quarter ending December 31, 2023

Background:

Titie 5 of the Caiifornia Code of Reguiatlon, Section 58310 requires the Chief Executive
Officer or another designee of the governing board to reguiariy report in detaii to the
governing board of the district the district's financial condition and shall submit reports
showing the financial and budgetary conditions of the district, including outstanding
obligations, to the governing board at least once every three months. The certified report
shall be reviewed by the district governing board at a reguiariy scheduled meeting and
entered into the minutes of the meeting.

Terms (if applicable^: Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Attached Is a copy of the West Kern Community College District's California Community
Colleges Chancellor's Office Financial Status Report (CCFS-311Q) for the quarter ended
December 31, 2023. This report will be submitted to the Taft College Board of Trustees for
their review at the reguiariy scheduled board meeting on March 13, 2024.

This report represents the second quarter of the 2023-2024 fiscal year. Total General Fund
unrestricted revenues received to date were 17,443,383 or 45.3% of the projected levels for
the current fiscal year. General Fund unrestricted expenditures were $12,897,602 or 34.6%
of the budgeted projections. The district is still on track to meet its projected
revenue/expenditure assumptions established during the adopted budget.

Approved:
Brock McMu^Fayrtnf^m Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 29, 2024

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutionai Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Oxford Giobai Resources, LLC - Consuitant services for Banner 9 Training

Background:

The current version of Student Information System (SIS), Banner SSB 8, lacks essential

accessibility and cybersecurity features mandated by recent legal and policy changes.

Additionally, Eliucian will soon discontinue support for Banner SSB 8. Consequently, upgrading

to Banner SSB 9 has become a pressing necessity. The College has set a deadline of March 31,

2024, to complete this transition. Banner SSB 9 offers a modernized user interface with

enhanced navigation and accessibility features. Furthermore, it will be seamlessly integrated

into the College's Single Sign-On (SSO) system, thereby enhancing our data and SIS

cybersecurity measures. This upgrade will impact all employees and students who currently

utilize Banner SSB in their daily activities, necessitating comprehensive training to ensure a

smooth transition.

After exploring options, we have identified two consultant firms, SIG and Oxford, both of which

possess experience in Banner training. However, Oxford is the only firm capable of meeting our

timeline for training delivery. Therefore, it is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees

authorize the District to contract with Oxford to facilitate the transition from Banner 8 to

Banner 9.

Terms (if applicable!:

Start Date: March 4, 2024 - Four modules with a total of 80 hours

Expense (if applicable):

Hourly Rate: $165/hr

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 14,2024

Submitted by: Damon A. Bell, VP of Student Services*^^^'^^
Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

SYSCO diesel lease agreement for food storage

Background:

The Basic Needs program has a care box give away for students once a semester. There is not enough food
storage equipment on campus to host this event. The cafeteria refrigeration/freezer units are used for daily
operations and do not have free space for the amount of food needed to supply 200 care boxes. SYSCO can
lease a diesel truck to the campus with food storage capabilities for refrigeration and freezing to avoid
impacting other areas on campus.

The plan is to park to truck in the maintenance yard for the week.

Terms fif applicable):

March 15, 2024 to March 22, 2024

Expense fif applicable):

The school wiU be charged for refueling the diesel as needed.

Fiscal Impact Including Somce of Funds fif applicablel:

Basic Needs funds.

Approved:
Brock McMurray,^ftterinr5irperintendent/President















(^TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 27, 2024

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item: Audit Service Engagement with CWDL, Certified Pubiic Accountants

Background:

The audit firm of CWDL, Certified Pubiic Accountants has performed required auditing services
for the District since 2018/19. This is a recommendation to accept the engagement ietter from
CWDL, Certified Public Accountants for audit services regarding District requirements from Juiy
1, 2023, through June 30, 2026, and two (2), one-year extensions through 2028.

Terms fif applicable):
Fiscal Years 2023/2024, 2024/2025, 2025/2026, 2026/2027 (optionai) and 2027/2028 (optional)

Expense fif applicable):
2023-2024

2024-2025

2025-2026

2026-2027 (optional)

2027-2028 (optional)

$59,000 ($52,000 Annual District Financial Audit/$7,000 Annual
Foundation Audit and Tax Return)

$60,600 ($53,560 Annuai District Financiai Audit/$7,100 Annuai
Foundation Audit and Tax Return)

$62,370 ($55,170 Annuai District Financial Audit/$7,200 Annuai
Foundation Audit and Tax Return)

$64,200 ($56,900 Annuai District Financiai Audit/$7,300 Annuai
Foundation Audit and Tax Return)

$66,400 ($59,000 Annual District Financiai Audit/$7,400 Annuai
Foundation Audit and Tax Return)

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The cost for these services is inciuded in the District budget and general revenue funds will be
utilized. The Foundation wiii be billed accordingly.

Approved:
Brock McMurra^^^Tfenm Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 27, 2024

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13,2024

Title of Board Item: Support Services Agreement - PlanetBids, LLC

Background:

The purpose is to enter into an Agreement with PlanetBids, LLC for implementation, setup, and
training to automate and manage the complete bidding and contracts process for West Kern
Community College District. Their services include Vendor Management, Bid Management, and
Contract Management. A Statement of Work and a Fees & Payments Schedule for setup,
implementation, and training is attached. It is recommended that the Agreement with
PlanetBids be approved from March 15,2024 - June 30, 2029.

Terms fif applicable):
The agreement shall be effective March 15, 2024 to June 30, 2029. For the first year, the
payment shall be a one-time setup fee of $5,000 and a service fee of $2,995.08, totaling
$7,995.08. A three (3) percent service fee increase applies upon renewal each year.

Expense fif applicable):
March 15,2024 - June 30, 2024 $7,995.08 ($5,000 initial setup & $2,995.08 service fee)
Year 2024-2025 $10,150 service fee

Year 2025-2026 $10,454.50 (3% increase from 24/25)

Year 2026-2027 $10,768.14 (3% increase from 25/26)

Year 2027-2028 $11,091.18 (3% increase from 26/27)

Year 2028-2029 $11,423.91 (3% increase from 27/28)

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The cost for these services is included in the Vice President of Administrative Services budget
and general revenue funds will be utilized.

^^Approved:

Brock McMurrgyrk^terirn.^iLpefTfT(endent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 26, 2024

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and
Community Relations

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

Nexstar Media Group, LLC Bakersfield and KGET Digital Agreement—April 1, 2024 -

August 31, 2024

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to further build its digital communications plan

that includes varied media strategies to increase enrollment for Summer/Fall 2024, promote Taft

College, and reach target audiences on their preferred devices. This agreement extends a
partnership with local broadcaster KGET that will allow promotion of information, using keyword

search targeting, through display advertising, online video pre-roll messages, and streaming
online video messages via internet-connected TV. Live and pre-taped local broadcast news

segments will be offered, as available. This KGET partnership also allows access to our

Spanish-language target audiences through Telemundo television broadcasting company.

Terms fit applicable:

April 1, 2024 - August 31, 2024 (22 weeks)

Expense (if applicable):

$25,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 26, 2024

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and

Community Relations

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Sinclair Broadcast Group (SBG) and KBAK/KBFX Digital Agreement—March 1, 2024 -
August 31, 2024

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to continue its existing digital communications
plan that includes varied media strategies to build enrollment for Summer/Fall 2024, promote
Taft College, and reach target audiences on their preferred devices. The agreement will

allow promotion of information in online video and audio messages on mobile, desktop,

and connected TV, Facebook-branded content, as well as through an "Education Matters"

sponsorship. This agreement also includes all digital and broadcast production services at no

additional cost to the college.

Terms (if applicable:

March 1, 2024 - August 31, 2024 (26 weeks)

Expense (if applicable):

$45,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds l\f applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Brock McMurra^^^SfctpSfintendent/Rresident



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 26, 2024

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and

Community Relations

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

AGM Digital Agreement for 4,500,000 Impressions—April 1, 2021 - August 31, 2024

Background:

The attached agreement \A/iII enable the college to continue its existing digital communications

plan that includes varied media strategies to build enrollment for Summer/Fall 2024, promote
Taft College, and reach target audiences on their preferred devices. The agreement will allow

promotion of information in online video and audio messages, geo-fencing display advertising,

television programming and streaming, and social mirroring campaigns.

Terms (if applicable:

April 1, 2021 - August 31, 2024 (22 weeks)

Expense (if applicable^:

$100,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Brock McMurra]^J-Sttpefintendent/Presldent





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 26, 2024

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and
Community Relations

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

AGM Radio Agreements—April 1, 2024 - August 31, 2024

Background:

The attached agreements will enable the college to deliver audio messages through the
top three radio stations in Bakersfield (Hot 94.1, 101.5 Big FM, and Hits 93.1) that serve Adult

listeners 18-24. These audio messages will help to build enrollment in Summer/Fall 2024,
promote Taft College, and reach the right target audiences at the right times through their

preferred devices.

Terms (if applicable:

April 1, 2024 - August 31, 2024 (22 weeks)

Expense (if applicable):

$23,100.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, SuiSefhrt^dent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 21, 2024

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and

Community Relations

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

Alexander Strautman Copywriting and Consulting Agreement Extension-
February 1, 2024 - May 31, 2024

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to extend the copywriting and consulting
services provided by Alexander Strautman and Jeannette Bondurant to make updates
to the newTaft College website, as well as develop copy content for various digital
communications channel strategies and broadcast production.

Terms fif applicable:

February 1, 2024 - May 31, 2024

Expense fif applicable):

$50 per hour for up to 100 hours per month, not to exceed $20,000.00 for the four-month
period.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or CTE Strong Workforce grant funding when
available.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 21, 2024

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and
Community Relations

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Taft Midway Driller 12-Month Digital and Online Advertising Plan Renewal-
March 1, 2024 - February 28, 2025

Background:

The attached agreement renews the 12-Month contract that allows Taft College to place
monthly print ads in the local, weekly newspaper, print ads in seven special print sections,
as well as a monthly online display ad on the Taft Midway Driller's website.

Terms (if applicable:

March 1, 2024 - February 28, 2025

Expense (if applicable):

$8,290.20

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif appllcablel:
Expense will be covered by District funds or CTE Strong Workforce grant funding when
available.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 21, 2024

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and

Community Reiations

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Modern Campus Omni Content Management System (CMS) License Renewal-
May 1, 2024 - April 30, 2025

Background:

The attached agreement renews the licensing of the Content Management System (CMS)

on which the new website has been built, including the Course Catalog, Omni CMS

integrated Calendar, Omni CMS Insights, Basic Support, and Omni CMS - SaaS for up to
25 users.

Terms fif applicable:

May 1,2024-April 30, 2025

Expense fif applicable):

$36,550.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when availabie.

AApproved: '

Brock McMurr^Si^rintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 21, 2024

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and
Community Reiations

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Videography Services for Taft Coilege Commencement Ceremony on May 17, 2024

Background:

The attached agreement wili enabie Taft College to collect raw footage from three different
camera angles, as well as receive a final, finished video of the Taft College Commencement

Ceremony on May 17, 2024. Note: A/C power wili be required at three camera locations.

Terms (if applicable^:

February 1, 2024 - May 31, 2024

Expense (if appllcabiel:

Not to exceed $3,500 for long-duration project, including contingency.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (If applicable):
Expense will be covered by District funds or CTE Strong Workforce grant funding when
available.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Srf^intendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 27,2024

Jon Farmer, Director of Distance Education

Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March, 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval to Purchase Cidi Design Tool (Canvas Design Tool)

Background:

Cidi Design Tool is a software tool designed to simplify the process of creating accessible and
visually appealing content within learning management systems (LMS), such as Canvas. It
provides users with a range of templates, widgets, and design elements that can be easily
integrated into course materials, presentations, and assessments. The tool aims to streamline the
development of instructional content while ensuring compliance with accessibility standards,
allowing educators to focus on creating engaging learning experiences for students.

Terms (if applicable):

4/1/2024-3/30/2025

Expense (if applicable):

$6,200

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Distance Education Budget

Approved:
Brock McMurr Superintendent/ President































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 6, 2024

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Independent Consultant Agreement with Terry Townsend

Backgrotmd:

Taft College has contracted with Terry Townsend for services related to the Office of
Instruction. It is my recommendation that the District extend the contract with Terry Townsend.

Terms (if applicable):
March 14, 2024 - June 30, 2024

Expense (if applicable):
$100.00 per hour not to exceed 30 hours.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Office of Instruction budget

Approved:
Brock McMurji^yj^terim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 28, 2024

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval - Records Destruction

Background:

West Kern Community College District AP 3310 outlines procedures for records retention
and destruction consistent with Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Rules 16, 26, 33,34, 37,
and 45, and Title 5, Sections 59020, et seq. The attached list of documents has been
reviewed and retained for the legally required period of time.

The district has no further use of these records. Accordingly, it is requested that the Board
of Trustees approve the destruction of all listed Class 3 - Disposable Records.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable):

Approximately $1,214.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Records destruction services will be paid using district general funds.

Approved: 1" o
Brock I^C^un^ye-fRt^m Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 29, 2024

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

ABTECH Technologies Quotation Contract No. M5320 for Hardware and Software
Maintenance

Background:

Hardware and software warranty and maintenance annual renewal for backup storage
system devices Dell DR 4500 and MD1400

Terms (if applicablel:

One year of support coverage will be from April 16, 2024 - April 16, 2025

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost of the annual subscription is $10,801.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!:
This cost is included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurray. IntertnTsuperintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 29, 2024

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

i

Board Meeting Date:
March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Collaborative Brain Trust

Amendment (#1) to Provide Educational Master Planning Services

Background:

Given the College's Superintendent/President transition timeline, it is recommended that

the Board of Trustees extend the original completion date of the EMP (Educational Master

Plan) development project from July 2024 to December 2024. This extension will afford

both the current and future Superintendent/Presidents the opportunity to oversee and

contribute to the development of the Educational Master Plan.

Terms (if applicable^:
Terms of amended agreement: December 20, 2023 to December 30, 2024.

Expense fif applicable^:
No change from original agreement of $144,000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^:

Approved:

Brock McMwra^ Interim Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 29,2024 ^

r
Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

March 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Evisions - FormFusion Software Maintenance Renewal

Background:

FormFusion Is software that enables 1098T forms to be printed through the Banner
system.

Terms fif applicable):

FormFusion renewal term: 7/1/2024 through 6/30/2025

Expense fif applicable):

Total cost of the renewal is $13,057

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The cost of the renewal Is funded through the Instructional, ITS and Student Services
budgets.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 29,2024

Myisha Cutrona

Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

DJ for the ASO Spring Fling Dance.

Background:

The ASO executive board would like to host a spring fling dance for the student body to end the
year.

Terms (if applicable);

April 11,2024

Expense (if applicable):

$500 flat fee

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

ASO General Fund

Approved:
Brock Mc Tmterim Superintendent/President







 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78067576 02/05/2024  A002000164Imprint                       I0075143 12068676         31000   423     4310    69100        1,131.22 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          164.72 
78067577 02/05/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0075108 23609            11000   431     5631    65100       15,350.00 
                                                             I0075117 26111            11000   431     4310    65100           13.54 
                                                             I0075133 26776            11000   431     6210    65100          458.99 
                                                             I0075163 26812            11000   431     4310    69800           37.90 
78067578 02/05/2024  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0075099 DEC.  23         11000   412     3350    59100       20,681.67 
78067579 02/05/2024  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0075138 EM016016         11000   411     5985    67300           95.00 
78067580 02/05/2024  A00323665Absolute Mitigation Services   I0075118 3919             35827   357     5631    69700        4,660.40 
                                                             I0075119 3918             11000   431     5631    65100       14,205.48 
78067581 02/05/2024  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0075123 0177189          11000   411     5990    67300          301.07 
78067582 02/05/2024  A00238497All-Tech Fire & Security, In   I0075129 2766             35827   357     5631    69700          440.00 
78067583 02/05/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0075130 1WG7-DN1Y-3T9R   11000   209     4311    19011          212.12 
                                                             I0075131 1GV3-V6NH-4GF6   11000   209     4311    04100           62.66 
                                                             I0075141 17RG-3Q6K-J7L7   31000   423     4110    69100          197.66 
                                                             I0075148 1CCX-HF1F-1HYJ   11000   209     4311    04100           20.53 
78067583 02/05/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0075164 1XNK-1CR4-YCK7   12679   320     4310    64900          561.10 
78067584 02/05/2024  A00200044American General Media         I0075126 NOV2023          11000   115     5970    67100       60,000.00 
                                                             I0075127 IN-1231231006    11000   115     5970    67100          800.00 
78067585 02/05/2024  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0075135 JAN 24           11000   431     5860    65100          380.00 
                                                             I0075136 JAN.  24         11000   435     5860    65192           60.00 
                                                             I0075137 JAN '24          11000   435     5860    65190           40.00 
                                                             I0075149 JAN.  '24        39000   314     5631    64991          100.00 
78067586 02/05/2024  A00334171Blindman's Daughter            I0075154 4005             11000   431     6210    65100        4,910.15 
                                                                                       11000   411     6210    67300        2,029.06 
                                                                                       11000   421     6210    67200        1,254.25 
78067587 02/05/2024  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0075150 695256           31000   423     5971    69100            5.90 
78067588 02/05/2024  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0075124 52398800RI       11000   209     4311    04013          939.00 
                                                             I0075168 52417636RI       11000   209     4311    04014          729.96 
78067589 02/05/2024  A00200153CCCCIO                         I0075088 1706721183       11000   202     5710    60100          575.00 
78067590 02/05/2024  A00200181City of Taft                   I0075104 56583            31000   423     5850    69100           61.65 
78067591 02/05/2024  A00336434Delgado, Emily                 I0075153 JAN 24           12676   351     5710    64900           18.16 
78067592 02/05/2024  A00200240Dept. of Social Services       I0075101 01032024         33528   310     5990    69200          605.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5990    69200          605.00 
                                                             I0075102 01/03/2024       33428   310     5990    69200          242.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5990    69200          242.00 
78067593 02/05/2024  A00309460Ewing Irrigation Products In   I0075105 21360748         11000   431     4310    69610          404.54 
78067594 02/05/2024  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0075155 SIN003646        11000   113     5510    67801        1,330.00 
78067595 02/05/2024  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0075113 0063311006       12642   223     4311    09565        1,317.56 
                                                             I0075114 0063311007       12642   223     4311    09565          277.17 
                                                             I0075115 0063310996       12642   223     6414    09565       52,662.79 
78067596 02/05/2024  A00327623Jitterbit, Inc.                I0075167 INVUS25919       12000   319     5641    63200       21,467.00 
78067597 02/05/2024  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0075128 402179           11000   421     5911    67200          626.25 
78067598 02/05/2024  A00209808Kern Turf Supply, Inc.         I0075116 SD1372005        11000   431     4310    69610        1,754.05 
78067599 02/05/2024  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0075170 IPR4471873       31000   423     4115    69100          648.50 
78067600 02/05/2024  A00327810Minuteman Press                I0075165 78949            31000   423     5971    69100        1,785.70 
78067601 02/05/2024  A00314755National Book Network          I0075151 12392431         31000   423     4110    69100        1,560.00 
78067602 02/05/2024  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0075097 012524           11000   202     5505    67500          675.00 
78067603 02/05/2024  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0075158 254989512        11000   431     5860    65100          191.99 
78067604 02/05/2024  A00201272Owens, Patricia A.             I0075089 012824           39000   312     4310    64991           43.62 
78067605 02/05/2024  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0075122 INV00061664      12571   411     5985    67300          370.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78067606 02/05/2024  A00238004Paymetric, Inc.                I0075157 1123158023       31000   423     5641    69100        3,000.00 
78067607 02/05/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0075145 23493714         31000   423     4310    69100           86.76 
78067608 02/05/2024  A00340048Professional CD Distributors   I0075166 1333             31000   423     4110    69100          420.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           30.00 
78067609 02/05/2024  A00317424Quadient Finance USA, Inc.     I0075144 1244123123       11000   423     5950    69100        5,000.00 
78067610 02/05/2024  A00273618Redrock Software Corp.         I0075098 994015           12495   319     5710    61900          439.00 
78067611 02/05/2024  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0075095 JAN 24           12642   223     5710    60103           48.24 
78067612 02/05/2024  A00327622Salesforce.org, Inc            I0075147 28117175         12000   319     5641    63200       33,990.00 
78067613 02/05/2024  A00201548Scholastic Inc.                I0075140 56156674         31000   423     4110    69100           38.82 
78067614 02/05/2024  A00275444Seton                          I0075161 9355117277       33428   310     4310    69200          634.43 
78067614 02/05/2024  A00275444Seton                          I0075161 9355117277       33528   310     4310    69200          634.41 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          634.41 
                                                                                       33591   310     4310    69200          634.41 
78067615 02/05/2024  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0075160 413963           11000   411     6411    67300        4,753.78 
78067616 02/05/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0075087 PI-000007570     12000   311     5641    64200        2,850.00 
78067617 02/05/2024  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0075156 32269            31000   423     4310    69100          164.00 
78067618 02/05/2024  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0075125 JAN 24           11000   411     3410    67300          447.02 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,448.38 
78067619 02/05/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0075103 379472389        33429   310     4410    69250          739.98 
                                                             I0075109 379467541        32000   422     4410    69400        2,667.34 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          209.72 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          468.37 
                                                             I0075146 379467543        12679   320     4410    64900          762.99 
78067620 02/05/2024  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0075092 021924           39000   314     5840    64991          182.74 
                                                                                       12433   314     5840    69800           60.92 
                                                             I0075093 02/19/24         35000   360     6412    67701           29.43 
78067620 02/05/2024  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0075094 02-19-24         12676   351     5840    64900          147.15 
                                                             I0075096 02.19.24         11000   431     5840    65100          108.53 
78067621 02/05/2024  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0075110 080123           11000   421     5912    67200        5,806.18 
78067622 02/05/2024  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0075111 090123           11000   421     5912    67200       13,827.05 
78067623 02/05/2024  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0075112 110123           11000   421     5912    67200        2,148.10 
78067624 02/05/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075139 01042024         12000   353     4310    64600        3,409.33 
78067625 02/05/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0075106 478093           11000   431     4310    65100           22.79 
                                                             I0075107 478140           11000   431     4310    69610           86.58 
                                                                                       11000   431     6210    65100           58.43 
                                                             I0075132 478383           11000   431     4310    65100          133.03 
                                                             I0075134 478433           11000   431     4310    65100           58.41 
                                                             I0075159 478395           12647   223     4310    09565           25.97 
                                                             I0075169 478338           12560   223     4311    60103          108.14 
78067626 02/05/2024  A00324752UKG INC                        I0075121 300002767        12571   411     5985    67300          196.00 
78067627 02/05/2024  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0075100 JAN 24           11000   412     3350    59100       23,190.49 
78067628 02/05/2024  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0075162 94259728-00      11000   431     6210    65100        1,470.00 
78067629 02/05/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0075090 01-18-24         33428   310     5810    69200           16.38 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           16.38 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           32.78 
78067630 02/05/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0075091 012524           33428   310     5810    69200           19.27 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           19.27 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           38.55 
78067631 02/05/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0075152 01/25/24         11000   431     5810    65700          233.06 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    69800           42.96 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            4.77 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78067632 02/05/2024  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0075142 0080562498       31000   423     4321    69100           48.12 
78067633 02/05/2024  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0075120 01182024         32000   422     5912    64900          345.00 
78067634 02/06/2024  A00298305Aldana, Victor                 S0059018                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78067635 02/06/2024  A00336853Barmann, Tracie M.             S0059014                  11000           9526                   554.00 
78067636 02/06/2024  A00043716Chavira, Margaret              S0059007                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78067637 02/06/2024  A00338149Davila, Jocelyn M.             S0059006                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78067638 02/06/2024  A00288706Duenas, Alma J.                S0059016                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78067639 02/06/2024  A00334999Gonzalez, Giselle F.           S0059019                  11000           9526                 6,210.00 
78067640 02/06/2024  A00332868Hill, Kala M.                  S0059008                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78067641 02/06/2024  A00318852Kresha, Alexis S.              S0059009                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78067642 02/06/2024  A00321022Krier, Gabrielle E.            S0059012                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78067643 02/06/2024  A00297492Marquez, Jesus                 S0059013                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78067644 02/06/2024  A00259087Molina, Jocelyn I.             S0059010                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78067645 02/06/2024  A00339044Negron, Kelly D.               S0059020                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78067646 02/06/2024  A00334985Ramirez, Beatriz               S0059015                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78067647 02/06/2024  A00325571Rich, Michelle L.              S0059021                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78067648 02/06/2024  A00333924Rodriguez, Ashley N.           S0059003                  11000           9526                 2,320.00 
78067649 02/06/2024  A00317833Rodriguez, Nathan K.           S0059022                  11000           9526                   100.00 
78067650 02/06/2024  A00326993Sidhu, Evan                    S0059023                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78067651 02/06/2024  A00340415Stuck, Christopher C.          S0059005                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78067652 02/06/2024  A00339181Thompson, Connie D.            S0059024                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78067653 02/06/2024  A00263659Vasquez, Issac P.              S0059004                  11000           9526                 2,200.00 
78067654 02/06/2024  A00325076Wilson, Alicia D.              S0059011                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78067655 02/06/2024  A00328505Woodruff, Laurel A.            S0059017                  11000           9526                   314.16 
78067656 02/09/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0075245 26631            35819   357     5631    69700          320.00 
78067656 02/09/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0075262 27167            11000   431     4310    65500           11.90 
78067657 02/09/2024  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0075263 177689012824     39000   314     4310    64991          375.49 
                                                                                       12433   314     3310    69800          115.81 
78067658 02/09/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0075199 16GX-YLGD-D7G7   12560   223     4311    09565          190.69 
                                                             I0075205 1M7N-FT3T-Q6KK   11000   431     4310    65100           79.88 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500          166.24 
                                                             I0075206 1HXR-Y1KH-9H9D   12560   223     4311    09565        1,082.49 
                                                             I0075216 19C4-977Y-3FG7   11000   401     4310    67200          432.00 
                                                             I0075224 1FPM-3YMD-764L   11000   401     4310    67200          110.17 
                                                             I0075225 1FG7-CGWV-YLLN   11000   401     4310    67200           25.60 
                                                             I0075233 17T7-WNMN-Q9QP   11000   431     4310    65300           26.52 
                                                             I0075252 144M-XML6-DRGG   12560   223     4311    09565          369.81 
                                                             I0075255 1PDH-HQ1M-HQ7F   12477   203     6310    61200          119.16 
                                                             I0075264 1LVJ-9R47-WJVV   12477   203     6310    61200           38.96 
78067659 02/09/2024  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0075211 JAN/24           12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78067660 02/09/2024  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0075183 012424           11000   352     5710    69610          192.00 
78067661 02/09/2024  A00306416Belcher, William C.            I0075191 01312024-CB12    11000   401     5510    67200        1,400.00 
78067662 02/09/2024  A00324134Bell, Damon                    I0075188 031224           11000   301     5710    64900          378.20 
78067663 02/09/2024  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0075226 43031            11000   432     4316    65100          231.83 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          127.55 
78067664 02/09/2024  A00321194C & P Sanitary Supply, INC     I0075235 93648            11000   431     4310    65300          109.50 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800          115.29 
                                                                                       39000   314     4320    64992          115.29 
78067665 02/09/2024  A00200120CACCRAO                        I0075209 23/24            11000   358     5210    62100          400.00 
78067666 02/09/2024  A00234659Cahoon, Nathan E.              I0075234 012624           11000   202     5710    60100          171.52 
78067667 02/09/2024  A00319623California State Controller'   I0075186 063022           11000   401     7120    67200          258.65 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78067668 02/09/2024  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0075213 52414792RI       11000   209     4311    04011          114.74 
                                                             I0075220 52385460RI       11000   210     4311    20015          236.56 
                                                             I0075222 52422441RI       11000   209     4311    04014           55.59 
78067669 02/09/2024  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0075198 7305-341049      11000   432     4312    65300           31.88 
78067670 02/09/2024  A00200181City of Taft                   I0075187 56577            11000   431     5850    65700        1,854.36 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           37.85 
78067671 02/09/2024  A00200181City of Taft                   I0075194 56578            39000   314     5850    64991            9.11 
78067672 02/09/2024  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0075174 169163.          12000   303     5730    64300          520.67 
                                                                                       12620   202     5710    61900          670.67 
                                                                                       12909   351     5710    64900          304.85 
                                                                                       11000   302     5710    63100          792.81 
78067673 02/09/2024  A00306586CSSO Association, Inc.         I0075189 011924           11000   301     5710    64500        4,550.00 
78067674 02/09/2024  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0075182 JAN 24           12643   223     5710    60100           97.55 
78067675 02/09/2024  A00336434Delgado, Emily                 I0075236 030424           12000   303     5730    64300          165.00 
                                                                                       12620   202     5710    61900          165.00 
                                                                                       12909   351     5710    64900           75.00 
                                                                                       11000   302     5710    63100          195.00 
78067676 02/09/2024  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0075249 103              12560   223     5890    09565          265.00 
78067677 02/09/2024  A00201247Duron, Candace A.              I0075179 041924           11000   225     5710    60300          150.00 
78067678 02/09/2024  A00200290Elumen                         I0075171 1105             11000   113     5643    67801       16,120.00 
78067679 02/09/2024  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0075195 10074            11000   352     5750    69610        1,430.00 
                                                             I0075228 10037            11000   352     5750    69610        1,875.00 
78067680 02/09/2024  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0075260 90195463         32000   422     4410    69400        1,517.74 
78067681 02/09/2024  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0075190 2024-F5L1-00002  11000   431     5830    65700       10,262.13 
78067682 02/09/2024  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0075210 67875962         11000   205     4311    12042        5,010.41 
                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          230.87 
78067683 02/09/2024  A00242940ICM Distributing Company, In   I0075200 1814418          31000   423     4310    69100          105.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           33.95 
78067684 02/09/2024  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0075172 8822649269       12653   301     5710    63900          575.00 
78067685 02/09/2024  A00200687Jean, Brian M.                 I0075230 011224           11000   202     5510    60100        4,446.66 
78067686 02/09/2024  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0075221 20002            11000   202     5210    60100           89.00 
78067687 02/09/2024  A00336291Lagmay, Romeo                  I0075237 013024           11000   352     5710    69610           61.24 
78067688 02/09/2024  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0075175 40132963         11000   205     5641    12042          835.16 
                                                             I0075176 38862505         12652   205     4311    12042          420.22 
                                                             I0075177 40647064         11000   205     5641    12042          850.42 
78067689 02/09/2024  A00202334Linder Backflow Service        I0075247 11024            11000   431     5631    65100          435.74 
78067690 02/09/2024  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0075181 012624           11000   202     5710    67500          174.20 
                                                             I0075185 NOV 23           11000   202     5710    67500          411.73 
                                                             I0075265 020224           12654   301     5710    64900           20.00 
78067692 02/09/2024  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0075184 012724           12433   314     5740    69800          732.26 
78067693 02/09/2024  A00303163Matchware Inc.                 I0075239 C0002576         12000   311     5642    64200        1,657.50 
78067694 02/09/2024  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0075173 012524           11000   202     5710    60100          184.20 
78067695 02/09/2024  A00303325Monster Worldwide, Inc.        I0075254 6925941          11000   411     5985    67300        4,300.00 
78067696 02/09/2024  A00201786North State Environmental      I0075232 223433           11000   209     5641    19051          568.63 
78067697 02/09/2024  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0075240 4749243          31000   423     4310    69100       10,977.25 
78067698 02/09/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0075219 346207200001     11000   352     4310    69610          152.07 
                                                             I0075241 349683201001     11000   209     4310    19051          100.88 
                                                             I0075242 350207728001     11000   209     4310    17011           39.88 
                                                             I0075243 350298028001     11000   209     4310    17017           91.12 
                                                             I0075244 350355508001     11000   209     4310    04100           56.18 
                                                                                       11000   209     4313    04100           27.05 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78067699 02/09/2024  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0075197 100401403293     11000   431     5641    65100          759.87 
78067700 02/09/2024  A00201272Owens, Patricia A.             I0075178 012724           12433   312     5710    69800           16.00 
                                                                                       39000   312     5710    64991           16.00 
78067701 02/09/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0075259 73041704         32000   422     4410    69400        2,947.55 
78067702 02/09/2024  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0075212 011824           12375   301     5990    64500           67.93 
78067703 02/09/2024  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0075180 022924           12495   319     5710    61900           75.00 
78067704 02/09/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0075207 379474891        32000   422     4410    69400       10,069.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          796.73 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,090.35 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           77.08 
                                                             I0075261 379480096        32000   422     4410    69400        7,198.24 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,909.03 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          322.28 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           16.20 
                                                             I0075267 379401023        32000   422     4411    69400          308.90 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           17.29 
78067705 02/09/2024  A00200423Taft City School District      I0075196 24-80            35819   357     4312    69700        1,133.08 
                                                                                       35819   357     5632    69700          369.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100           15.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65100          104.95 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100          123.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65300          342.44 
78067705 02/09/2024  A00200423Taft City School District      I0075215 24-69            11000   432     4312    65100          117.34 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100          164.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65100          279.87 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100          266.50 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65300          290.78 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65300          287.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65500           57.41 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65500          102.50 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65100        1,425.30 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100          410.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703            7.54 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           41.00 
78067706 02/09/2024  A00200425Taft College                   I0075208 655              11000   101     5970    66004          750.00 
78067707 02/09/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075217 7256             11000   302     4310    63100           48.71 
78067708 02/09/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075218 6979.            11000   352     4310    69610          100.58 
78067709 02/09/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075250 6399             12000   303     7607    73200        5,275.56 
78067710 02/09/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075251 3510             12000   303     7607    73200        1,178.72 
78067711 02/09/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075253 7196             11000   213     4310    05063          120.43 
78067712 02/09/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075256 7300             11000   213     4310    15016           10.80 
78067713 02/09/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075266 1679             12563   319     4110    64900        2,586.69 
78067714 02/09/2024  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0075202 780730057        12433   314     4310    69800          150.46 
                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64992          127.53 
78067714 02/09/2024  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0075203 779435403        12433   314     4310    69800           84.84 
                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64992           71.91 
78067715 02/09/2024  A00202770Townsend, Terry D.             I0075229 0005             11000   202     5510    60100        1,525.00 
78067716 02/09/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0075214 478513           11000   431     4310    69200           21.20 
                                                                                       35815   314     4310    69700           11.90 
                                                             I0075246 478590           11000   431     4310    65500           36.79 
                                                             I0075248 478643           11000   431     4310    69400            8.65 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100          135.81 
78067717 02/09/2024  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0075201 JAN 24           12642   223     5710    60103           69.95 
78067718 02/09/2024  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0075223 4563029          32000   422     4410    69400        1,490.33 
                                                             I0075257 4733770          32000   422     4410    69400        1,133.67 
                                                             I0075258 4733770.         32000   422     4411    69400          108.10 
78067719 02/09/2024  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0075238 0000969726054.   31000   423     5940    67705        1,734.96 
78067720 02/09/2024  A00200994Walker-Lewis Rents             I0075231 199035           11000   110     4310    66003           66.73 
78067721 02/09/2024  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0075204 JAN 24           11000   421     5710    67200           52.53 
78067722 02/09/2024  A00200360Westec                         I0075227 28796            11450   204     5641    09543       89,643.75 
78067723 02/13/2024  A00200043American Express               I0075272 11005012524      11000   000     7211    00000        9,154.95 
78067724 02/13/2024  A00200107Charter Communications         I0075275 021124           11000   435     5840    65192          199.34 
78067725 02/13/2024  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0075282 10076            11000   352     5750    69610        1,595.00 
78067726 02/13/2024  A00317357Garcia, Amber M.               I0075269 031224           11000   301     5710    64500          378.20 
78067727 02/13/2024  A00276178Nava-Martinez, Yulisa          I0075280 012924           12000   303     7606    73200          320.00 
78067728 02/13/2024  A00201630Payne, Tiffany A.              I0075268 031224           11000   301     5710    64500          378.20 
78067729 02/13/2024  A00339551Pillar EHS Solutions, Inc.     I0075279 1106             11000   431     6211    65100        6,000.00 
78067730 02/13/2024  A00201037Santiesteban, Isaura           I0075270 031224           11000   301     5710    64500          228.19 
78067731 02/13/2024  A00200396Spurr                          I0075274 134922           11000   431     5820    65700       11,027.57 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700        1,203.72 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          106.51 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          106.51 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          213.02 
78067732 02/13/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0075281 379488097        12679   320     4410    64900        1,015.16 
78067733 02/13/2024  A00200628The Goodheart-Willcox Compan   I0075283 01946654         31000   423     4110    69100        3,332.85 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          212.23 
78067734 02/13/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0075276 020124           11000   435     5810    65191           48.98 
78067735 02/13/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0075277 02/01/24         11000   431     5810    65700        1,479.97 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    69800          272.81 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           30.32 
78067736 02/13/2024  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0075273 52271            39000   314     5850    64991           75.88 
                                                             I0075278 52277            11000   431     5850    65700        5,800.64 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           91.25 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          517.06 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          135.25 
78067737 02/13/2024  A00063469White, Billy D.                I0075271 012524           11000   101     5710    66004           49.04 
78067738 02/20/2024  A003135181000Bulbs.com                  I0075298 W03927686        35819   357     4310    69700           77.45 
78067739 02/20/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0075302 27177            11000   431     4310    65100        1,249.48 
78067740 02/20/2024  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0075345 EM016298         11000   411     5985    67300           95.00 
                                                             I0075346 EM015861         11000   411     5985    67300          135.00 
78067741 02/20/2024  A00324299Ace Uniforms LLC               I0075310 SD0155548        31000   423     4310    69100          106.50 
78067742 02/20/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0075288 1H6C-WCGH-GF7J   12620   227     4310    61900        2,119.41 
                                                             I0075311 1VNM-96GV-T4LF   31000   423     4110    69100          186.24 
78067742 02/20/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0075312 1GHC-RHPW-Y149   31000   423     4110    69100          151.34 
                                                             I0075329 1MM6-RRQ6-9JVN   11000   301     4318    64500           42.59 
                                                             I0075330 1WVG-7XTH-JKRJ   11000   431     4310    65100           24.88 
                                                             I0075333 1J3F-GYN9-VNKL   11000   431     4310    65100           17.31 
                                                             I0075338 13DC-VRWC-17Q1   12560   223     4311    09565          707.54 
78067743 02/20/2024           Cancelled Check 
78067744 02/20/2024  A00200040American Business Machines     I0075305 725116           12000   303     5641    64300          202.70 
78067745 02/20/2024  A00200052AP Architects                  I0075296 12161            12050   431     6121    65101        4,536.00 
78067746 02/20/2024  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0075331 MA60011929       11000   211     6415    49999           74.69 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78067747 02/20/2024  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0075284 020224           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78067748 02/20/2024  A00336029Axis Communications Inc.       I0075340 78064582         35000   360     5632    67701          245.00 
78067749 02/20/2024  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0075291 9711             11000   432     5632    65500          517.99 
78067750 02/20/2024  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0075319 2325676          31000   423     4310    69100           29.00 
                                                             I0075320 2247440          31000   423     4310    69100        1,314.40 
78067751 02/20/2024  A00334819Brady Industries               I0075306 8610161          33428   310     4310    69200           14.69 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           14.69 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           29.40 
78067752 02/20/2024  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0075334 43032            39000   314     4316    64991           37.27 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           12.43 
78067753 02/20/2024  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0075353 7305-341253      39000   314     4312    69800          144.31 
78067754 02/20/2024  A00200160CDT, Inc.                      I0075342 53819            11000   411     5990    67300           66.00 
78067755 02/20/2024  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0075339 1223WKCCD        12433   314     5985    64991           90.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           60.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200           10.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           10.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           10.00 
                                                             I0075343 0124WKCCD        31000   423     5985    69100           30.00 
78067756 02/20/2024  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0075286 168520           11000   352     5750    69610          250.00 
78067757 02/20/2024  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0075295 39906            11000   431     5850    65500           49.43 
78067758 02/20/2024  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0075315 MAR 24           39000   314     5610    64991        1,745.45 
78067759 02/20/2024  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0075314 MAR 24           39000   314     5610    64991        2,127.27 
78067760 02/20/2024  A00319625General Tree Service Inc.      I0075350 64881            11000   431     5633    65500        1,200.00 
                                                             I0075351 64881.           11000   431     5633    65500        2,615.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5633    69610        1,110.00 
                                                                                       11000   435     5633    65191          400.00 
                                                                                       35819   357     5633    69700        1,600.00 
78067760 02/20/2024  A00319625General Tree Service Inc.      I0075351 64881.           33428   310     5633    69200           31.25 
                                                                                       33528   310     5633    69200           31.25 
                                                                                       33588   310     5633    69200           62.50 
78067761 02/20/2024  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0075322 224158           11000   209     4311    04012          394.27 
78067762 02/20/2024  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0075292 INV61014120      11000   205     4311    12042          173.51 
78067763 02/20/2024  A00337155Heaven, Zamarehia              I0075352 33561228         11000   000     9512    00000           98.72 
78067764 02/20/2024  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0075327 70109445         11000   205     4311    12042        2,328.07 
78067765 02/20/2024  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0075324 12783            12433   314     5740    69800          400.00 
78067766 02/20/2024  A00335202Kern Economic Development Fo   I0075323 665              12647   223     4310    60103        5,000.00 
78067767 02/20/2024  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0075326 40849481         12650   205     4311    12042          728.64 
78067768 02/20/2024  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0075300 12723            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78067769 02/20/2024  A00334993MatterHackers, Inc.            I0075321 MH227198         12642   223     4310    60103        1,122.02 
78067770 02/20/2024           Cancelled Check 
78067771 02/20/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0075316 020724           11000   435     5830    65192          337.94 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192          419.99 
78067772 02/20/2024  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0075344 INV00062305      12571   411     5985    67300          370.00 
78067773 02/20/2024  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0075313 MAR 24           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
78067774 02/20/2024  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0075318 1083150727       31000   423     4110    69100           81.86 
78067775 02/20/2024  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0075348 205739           11000   401     5430    67200          340.00 
78067776 02/20/2024  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0075349 2102529-2        11000   115     5970    67100        1,650.00 
78067777 02/20/2024  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0075293 S-01119028       11000   205     5880    12042          268.50 
78067778 02/20/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0075294 63024            32000   422     4410    69400        4,927.83 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          871.68 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          567.46 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
                                                             I0075307 379488100        33429   310     4411    69250           43.17 
                                                             I0075308 379488099        33429   310     4410    69250        1,053.96 
                                                             I0075354 379480098        33429   310     4410    69250          722.17 
                                                             I0075355 379480099        33429   310     4411    69250          458.92 
78067779 02/20/2024  A00200423Taft City School District      I0075297 24-86            11000   432     4312    65500        1,001.43 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65500          287.00 
78067780 02/20/2024  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0075337 122123           11000   352     5750    69615        5,730.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69615          200.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69613        5,040.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69613          505.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69612        3,720.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69612          200.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69617        4,483.73 
78067781 02/20/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075287 4657             12620   227     4310    61900        4,882.46 
78067782 02/20/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075328 4564             11000   213     4310    15016           10.80 
78067783 02/20/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075356 7436             11000   421     5425    67200           91.44 
78067784 02/20/2024  A00200431Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.        I0075299 49992            11000   431     5631    65100        6,690.00 
78067785 02/20/2024  A00313898TimeClock Plus, LLC            I0075341 INV00306345      11000   411     5641    67300        3,972.19 
                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300          303.24 
                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300           17.00 
78067786 02/20/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0075289 478920           11000   431     4310    69200           29.22 
                                                             I0075301 478844           11000   431     4310    65100          115.61 
78067787 02/20/2024  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0075303 4909241          32000   422     4411    69400          431.49 
                                                             I0075304 4909240          32000   422     4410    69400        1,830.79 
                                                             I0075309 4909245          33429   310     4410    69250          875.09 
78067788 02/20/2024  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0075285 9955553051       11000   357     5840    69700          132.71 
78067789 02/21/2024  A00336094Acosta, Saul A.                S0059036                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067790 02/21/2024  A00281148Aguilar, Crystal               S0059307                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78067791 02/21/2024  A00333881Aguirre, Denise C.             S0059094                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067792 02/21/2024  A00329408Alaniz, Yaricza                S0059160                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067793 02/21/2024  A00298305Aldana, Victor                 S0059237                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067794 02/21/2024  A00298904Aldrete, Stephanie A.          S0059239                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067795 02/21/2024  A00041590Almaguer, Jossue               S0059341                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78067796 02/21/2024  A00325124Alonzo, Melvin M.              S0059218                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067797 02/21/2024  A00319941Alshami, Rashida S.            S0059188                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067798 02/21/2024  A00334888Alston, Deadrianne A.          S0059109                  11000           9526                   238.09 
78067799 02/21/2024  A00326639Alvarenga, Kevin W.            S0059117                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067800 02/21/2024  A00311353Alvarez, Savannah M.           S0059261                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067801 02/21/2024  A00334692Andres, Janelle                S0059107                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067802 02/21/2024  A00328093Arellanes Gutierrez, Jesus O   S0059142                  11000           9526                 1,200.00 
78067803 02/21/2024  A00267457Arellano, Christian A.         S0059289                  11000           9526                   450.72 
78067804 02/21/2024  A00312693Arreola, Juliana L.            S0059266                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067805 02/21/2024  A00324870Arrington, Brenda N.           S0059216                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067806 02/21/2024  A00326551Atriano, Stephanie J.          S0059226                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067807 02/21/2024  A00338643Avila, Elijah                  S0059070                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067808 02/21/2024  A00288683Balli, Jessica R.              S0059320                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067809 02/21/2024  A00333943Balli, Skyler J.               S0059097                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067810 02/21/2024  A00335973Banda, Rebecca                 S0059032                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067811 02/21/2024  A00250618Barajas, Aimee T.              S0059278                  11000           9526                 1,123.00 
78067812 02/21/2024  A00290429Barajas, Heatherlyn K.         S0059227                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067813 02/21/2024  A00056840Barber Whitman, Linda A.       S0059327                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78067814 02/21/2024  A00038711Barbour, Jeremy                S0059335                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067815 02/21/2024  A00327901Barrios, Susana                S0059137                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067816 02/21/2024  A00258201Beavers, Shawn E.              S0059284                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067817 02/21/2024  A00338375Beltran, Amy Rose A.           S0059066                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067818 02/21/2024  A00335261Benitez Maltez, Kenya A.       S0059113                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067819 02/21/2024  A00337456Benitez Nunez, Naylea          S0059057                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067820 02/21/2024  A00319792Bennett, Krista I.             S0059185                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067821 02/21/2024  A00320933Billingsley, Jennie A.         S0059195                  11000           9526                   371.00 
78067822 02/21/2024  A00205812Blair, Morgan K.               S0059347                  11000           9526                 1,123.00 
78067823 02/21/2024  A00303750Blanco, Erik R.                S0059248                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067824 02/21/2024  A00313863Bojorquez, Micheal A.          S0059271                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067825 02/21/2024  A00337422Botto, Raymond C.              S0059056                  11000           9526                 1,448.00 
78067826 02/21/2024  A00281018Boyette, Katie N.              S0059306                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067827 02/21/2024  A00328515Brambila, Lesly R.             S0059146                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067828 02/21/2024  A00317475Bran, Kelly                    S0059172                  11000           9526                 1,198.00 
78067829 02/21/2024  A00329301Brown, Kaylee M.               S0059157                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067830 02/21/2024  A00328680Cadena, Erica M.               S0059149                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067831 02/21/2024  A00337136Camaddo, Christina M.          S0059054                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067832 02/21/2024  A00325753Campa, Raquel A.               S0059221                  11000           9526                 1,119.00 
78067833 02/21/2024  A00274693Cannon, Christin               S0059297                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067834 02/21/2024  A00201295Caples, Marlo L.               S0059343                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067835 02/21/2024  A00238144Carmona, Annmarie              S0059352                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067836 02/21/2024  A00314159Carranza, Monique L.           S0059272                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067837 02/21/2024  A00329394Carranza Tena, Daniela         S0059159                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067838 02/21/2024  A00264588Carrillo, James A.             S0059288                  11000           9526                 1,123.00 
78067839 02/21/2024  A00311355Carroll, Kresten S.            S0059262                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067840 02/21/2024  A00250290Carter, Audrey B.              S0059277                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067841 02/21/2024  A00250777Carter, Lela                   S0059364                  11000           9526                 1,631.00 
78067842 02/21/2024  A00082776Carty, Ramona M.               S0059331                  11000           9526                   365.00 
78067843 02/21/2024  A00319669Cash, Aryana G.                S0059182                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067844 02/21/2024  A00336834Castaneda, Jocelyn             S0059049                  11000           9526                   206.40 
78067845 02/21/2024  A00324862Castillo, Lorena               S0059215                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067846 02/21/2024  A00301904Cauley, Kiara J.               S0059244                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067847 02/21/2024  A00288899Cazares Sanchez, Adrian        S0059321                  11000           9526                   742.00 
78067848 02/21/2024  A00335909Ceja, Latisha R.               S0059029                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78067849 02/21/2024  A00339187Ceja, Lizbeth                  S0059078                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78067850 02/21/2024  A00034982Ceja, Mark                     S0059332                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067851 02/21/2024  A00272390Cendejas, Alexa G.             S0059292                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067852 02/21/2024  A00337104Chavez, Victor F.              S0059053                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067853 02/21/2024  A00329858Chirinos, Juliet A.            S0059162                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067854 02/21/2024  A00280874Chocoteco, Esmeralda           S0059305                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78067855 02/21/2024  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  S0059208                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067856 02/21/2024  A00092333Clark, Jennifer D.             S0059333                  11000           9526                 1,123.00 
78067857 02/21/2024  A00274797Clayton, Patricia P.           S0059298                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067858 02/21/2024  A00339020Cockren, Alexandria A.         S0059074                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067859 02/21/2024  A00321723Connell, Paul T.               S0059202                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067860 02/21/2024  A00246976Connick, Christina R.          S0059360                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067861 02/21/2024  A00336090Contreras, Felicia M.          S0059035                  11000           9526                   560.00 
78067862 02/21/2024  A00318626Cordova, Maria T.              S0059178                  11000           9526                   369.00 
78067863 02/21/2024  A00327631Corona, Celine                 S0059130                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067864 02/21/2024  A00313184Corona, Lorena                 S0059269                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78067865 02/21/2024  A00339351Coronel-Enriquez, Adam B.      S0059079                  11000           9526                   373.00 
78067866 02/21/2024  A00335522Cruz, Brenda L.                S0059027                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067867 02/21/2024  A00326534Cruz Nolasco, Yuri J.          S0059225                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067868 02/21/2024  A00328081Davis, Dajsha                  S0059141                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067869 02/21/2024  A00334674Deras Gamez, Alexander J.      S0059106                  11000           9526                 2,019.59 
78067870 02/21/2024  A00285730Diaz, Joseph D.                S0059314                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067871 02/21/2024  A00336279Dua, Kwadwo A.                 S0059039                  11000           9526                   489.20 
78067872 02/21/2024  A00267686Duenas, Viviana R.             S0059291                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067873 02/21/2024  A00249341Duran, Gloria                  S0059363                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78067874 02/21/2024  A00246632Ecura, Valeria                 S0059359                  11000           9526                   748.00 
78067875 02/21/2024  A00327541Eighmy, Jamilynn K.            S0059128                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067876 02/21/2024  A00303301Eldridge, Jacinda R.           S0059246                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067877 02/21/2024  A00285861Enciso, Araceli                S0059315                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067878 02/21/2024  A00309475Ennis, Olyvia K.               S0059258                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067879 02/21/2024  A00330551Espinoza, Ramon E.             S0059082                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067880 02/21/2024  A00333907Estes, Alyssa L.               S0059095                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067881 02/21/2024  A00336403Flores, Ivan                   S0059042                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78067882 02/21/2024  A00308792Flores, Nancy E.               S0059257                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067883 02/21/2024  A00327567Fonseca, Anthony               S0059129                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067884 02/21/2024  A00290797Fulmer, Aisia J.               S0059228                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067885 02/21/2024  A00327905Funes Vences, Daniel           S0059138                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78067886 02/21/2024  A00332363Gage, Laporsha                 S0059085                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067887 02/21/2024  A00326047Galindo, Jasmin C.             S0059224                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067888 02/21/2024  A00248817Galvan, Ashton L.              S0059362                  11000           9526                 1,123.00 
78067889 02/21/2024  A00339182Gamboa, Adilene                S0059076                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067890 02/21/2024  A00296798Gamboa, Tanya L.               S0059231                  11000           9526                   748.00 
78067891 02/21/2024  A00319914Garcia, Alondra A.             S0059186                  11000           9526                   951.00 
78067892 02/21/2024  A00321726Garcia, Andrea M.              S0059203                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067893 02/21/2024  A00327797Garcia, Arissa                 S0059133                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78067894 02/21/2024  A00009344Garcia, Marisol                S0059326                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78067895 02/21/2024  A00320168Garcia, Miranda M.             S0059189                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067896 02/21/2024  A00326939Garcia, Vincent                S0059120                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067897 02/21/2024  A00328503Garcia Flores, Hernan          S0059145                  11000           9526                   800.00 
78067898 02/21/2024  A00319764Garcia Gonzalez, Eder          S0059184                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067899 02/21/2024  A00324322Garrett, Khristiona            S0059213                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067900 02/21/2024  A00327743Garza, Karla                   S0059131                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067901 02/21/2024  A00326638Geauque, Nikole A.             S0059116                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067902 02/21/2024  A00274499Godinez, Mariela               S0059296                  11000           9526                   748.00 
78067903 02/21/2024  A00332721Goldman, Jamia F.              S0059086                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067904 02/21/2024  A00319177Gonzalez, Elvira               S0059179                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067905 02/21/2024  A00327906Gonzalez, Sydney               S0059139                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067906 02/21/2024  A00315022Gonzalez Corona, Sandra        S0059274                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067907 02/21/2024  A00328720Gonzalez Ramirez, Ashley A.    S0059151                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78067908 02/21/2024  A00320974Gonzalez Ramos, Sanai M.       S0059197                  11000           9526                    87.14 
78067909 02/21/2024  A00334213Gorham, Kyle E.                S0059101                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067910 02/21/2024  A00336209Gorlero, Meya E.               S0059037                  11000           9526                 1,123.00 
78067911 02/21/2024  A00336049Granada Huertas, Jhonner S.    S0059034                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067912 02/21/2024  A00314626Grande Mendoza, Leilani A.     S0059273                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067913 02/21/2024  A00336561Gross, Joan A.                 S0059046                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067914 02/21/2024  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0059349                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067915 02/21/2024  A00244676Gutierrez, Alyssa R.           S0059358                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78067916 02/21/2024  A00328598Gutierrez, Brianna I.          S0059147                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067917 02/21/2024  A00336921Gutierrez, Mason G.            S0059051                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067918 02/21/2024  A00298229Gutierrez Cuevas, Ivonne J.    S0059236                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067919 02/21/2024  A00300312Hampton, Nicholas E.           S0059242                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067920 02/21/2024  A00320511Hanna, Olivia L.               S0059192                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067921 02/21/2024  A00311808Harb, Waleed M.                S0059264                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067922 02/21/2024  A00336377Harris, William P.             S0059040                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067923 02/21/2024  A00300095Hartnett, Lydia C.             S0059241                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067924 02/21/2024  A00335120Hernandez, Alam E.             S0059110                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067925 02/21/2024  A00329118Hernandez, Andres              S0059154                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067926 02/21/2024  A00338042Hernandez, Evangelina A.       S0059061                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067927 02/21/2024  A00338501Hernandez, Renato J.           S0059067                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067928 02/21/2024  A00327495Hernandez, Savannah J.         S0059127                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067929 02/21/2024  A00323356Hernandez Hernandez, Jessica   S0059204                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067930 02/21/2024  A00241751Hibbitts, Brittnee M.          S0059353                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067931 02/21/2024  A00312799Hicks-Benson, Deborah L.       S0059267                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78067932 02/21/2024  A00281656Hinkle, Elizabeth              S0059310                  11000           9526                   369.00 
78067933 02/21/2024  A00202450Holder, Tiffani L.             S0059345                  11000           9526                   373.00 
78067934 02/21/2024  A00333222Holty, Isabella D.             S0059088                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78067935 02/21/2024  A00311504Hovind, Giselle R.             S0059263                  11000           9526                   373.00 
78067936 02/21/2024  A00335459Hurtado, Jennifer G.           S0059115                  11000           9526                   373.00 
78067937 02/21/2024  A00335642Ignacio, April Elaine J.       S0059028                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067938 02/21/2024  A00320766Izquierdo, Eric J.             S0059193                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067939 02/21/2024  A00261475Jackson, Rebecca A.            S0059285                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067940 02/21/2024  A00316328Jaime, Angel L.                S0059170                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067941 02/21/2024  A00338629January, Nicole J.             S0059068                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067942 02/21/2024  A00310153Joseph, Jason B.               S0059260                  11000           9526                   593.16 
78067943 02/21/2024  A00336430Kaur, Daljit                   S0059044                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067944 02/21/2024  A00324625Kelley-Sanders, Alicia N.      S0059214                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067945 02/21/2024  A00321146King, Kyleigh                  S0059200                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067946 02/21/2024  A00333058Knox, Birnisha L.              S0059087                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067947 02/21/2024  A00339037Lage, Ashley M.                S0059075                  11000           9526                   373.00 
78067948 02/21/2024  A00338253Larsen, Alexis N.              S0059063                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067949 02/21/2024  A00237534Larsen, Morgan L.              S0059351                  11000           9526                 1,494.00 
78067950 02/21/2024  A00297968Laulu, Mahaila B.              S0059233                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067951 02/21/2024  A00002314Laureles, Monica               S0059325                  11000           9526                   746.00 
78067952 02/21/2024  A00327817Leiva, Michelle                S0059134                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067953 02/21/2024  A00331834Letterman, Claudia N.          S0059084                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067954 02/21/2024  A00329803Lim, Sofia                     S0059161                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067955 02/21/2024  A00274448Lobato, Debra R.               S0059295                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067956 02/21/2024  A00337783Lomeli, Ivan L.                S0059060                  11000           9526                 2,194.14 
78067957 02/21/2024  A00325718Lopez, Hailey M.               S0059220                  11000           9526                   748.00 
78067958 02/21/2024  A00244090Lopez, Juliana                 S0059357                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78067959 02/21/2024  A00328989Lopez, Lucero                  S0059152                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067960 02/21/2024  A00243748Lowe-Goldman, Schalonda D.     S0059356                  11000           9526                   373.00 
78067961 02/21/2024  A00316131Lozano, Tania V.               S0059276                  11000           9526                   373.00 
78067962 02/21/2024  A00309783Lujan, Alexis B.               S0059259                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067963 02/21/2024  A00327144Lund, William T.               S0059122                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78067964 02/21/2024  A00334131Luquin-Moreno, Esperanza       S0059099                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067965 02/21/2024  A00329109Macellari, Gaetano             S0059153                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067966 02/21/2024  A00326045Magana Tavares, Tifanny J.     S0059223                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78067967 02/21/2024  A00298045Maiden, Jacques M.             S0059234                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067968 02/21/2024  A00337214Maldonado, Cindy M.            S0059055                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067969 02/21/2024  A00307903Maldonado, Robert M.           S0059255                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067970 02/21/2024  A00326928Manrique Guerra, Natalie M.    S0059119                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067971 02/21/2024  A00312591Marcicano, Alma P.             S0059265                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78067972 02/21/2024  A00330206Marcicano, Mildred             S0059080                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067973 02/21/2024  A00324129Marquez, Ashley D.             S0059211                  11000           9526                   373.00 
78067974 02/21/2024  A00283232Marquez, Janie R.              S0059312                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067975 02/21/2024  A00102936Martin, Carolina               S0059339                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78067976 02/21/2024  A00334636Martinez, Alexandra            S0059105                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067977 02/21/2024  A00327102Martinez, Jakaejsha M.         S0059121                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78067978 02/21/2024  A00299678Martinez, Yadira               S0059240                  11000           9526                 1,198.00 
78067979 02/21/2024  A00201676Massie, Carrie M.              S0059344                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78067980 02/21/2024  A00042715Matthews, Alicia               S0059340                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067981 02/21/2024  A00327877McDowell, Caleb                S0059136                  11000           9526                 1,121.00 
78067982 02/21/2024  A00313636Mcghee, Deyja A.               S0059270                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78067983 02/21/2024  A00018371McGill, Lakeyshia R.           S0059329                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067984 02/21/2024  A00320940Medina, Basilia A.             S0059196                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067985 02/21/2024  A00279373Medina, Daisy J.               S0059302                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78067986 02/21/2024  A00327866Mejia Plancarte, Emily V.      S0059135                  11000           9526                 1,123.00 
78067987 02/21/2024  A00330417Melendez, Cecilia J.           S0059081                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067988 02/21/2024  A00327305Mendoza, Dayanara C.           S0059126                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78067989 02/21/2024  A00327787Mendoza, Kaylee                S0059132                  11000           9526                 1,123.00 
78067990 02/21/2024  A00262553Mercado, Monique M.            S0059286                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067991 02/21/2024  A00306554Merchant, Ophelia S.           S0059252                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067992 02/21/2024  A00275173Mesa, Sabrina                  S0059299                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067993 02/21/2024  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0059219                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067994 02/21/2024  A00335417Miller, Christopher A.         S0059114                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067995 02/21/2024  A00100980Mitchell, Jennifer             S0059337                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78067996 02/21/2024  A00335148Mixon, Rakasha E.              S0059111                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78067997 02/21/2024  A00327974Monson, Tara                   S0059140                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067998 02/21/2024  A00281169Montano, Kaylee R.             S0059308                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78067999 02/21/2024  A00336744Montesinos Gonzalez, David     S0059048                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068000 02/21/2024  A00329389Montoya, Brittney N.           S0059158                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068001 02/21/2024  A00324223Montoya, Raul C.               S0059212                  11000           9526                   146.00 
78068002 02/21/2024  A00294916Mora, Isis A.                  S0059230                  11000           9526                   800.00 
78068003 02/21/2024  A00324059Moran, Maverick A.             S0059207                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068004 02/21/2024  A00305810Moraza, Samantha               S0059251                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068005 02/21/2024  A00280372Moreno, Angel A.               S0059304                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78068006 02/21/2024  A00253848Munoz, Ariana C.               S0059281                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068007 02/21/2024  A00337779Munoz, Dominic                 S0059059                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068008 02/21/2024  A00333282Muro Andrade, Janet            S0059089                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068009 02/21/2024  A00334634Nava, Leslie                   S0059104                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068010 02/21/2024  A00276178Nava-Martinez, Yulisa          S0059300                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78068011 02/21/2024  A00243640Newman, Brittany I.            S0059355                  11000           9526                 1,119.00 
78068012 02/21/2024  A00323708Nicolas Gonzalez, Lorena       S0059206                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068013 02/21/2024  A00328300Niu, Shace T.                  S0059144                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068014 02/21/2024  A00095333Nuncio, Jessica E.             S0059334                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78068015 02/21/2024  A00313007Nunez, Elena J.                S0059268                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068016 02/21/2024  A00338637Nunez, Juliann                 S0059069                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78068017 02/21/2024  A00340211Nunez, Olivia N.               S0059026                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78068018 02/21/2024  A00281556Ocampo, Marcos A.              S0059309                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78068019 02/21/2024  A00339185Oliver, Stephanie M.           S0059077                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068020 02/21/2024  A00334626Osoria, Michelle A.            S0059103                  11000           9526                 1,496.00 
78068021 02/21/2024  A00335210Othon, Katelynn E.             S0059112                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78068022 02/21/2024  A00334739Overman, Daniel P.             S0059108                  11000           9526                 1,038.00 
78068023 02/21/2024  A00289878Owens, Kina D.                 S0059324                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068024 02/21/2024  A00328681Pablo, Nidia                   S0059150                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78068025 02/21/2024  A00321436Paca, Brian M.                 S0059201                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068026 02/21/2024  A00334168Padgett, Nicole M.             S0059100                  11000           9526                   600.00 
78068027 02/21/2024  A00328602Palacios Ramirez, Wendy I.     S0059148                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068028 02/21/2024  A00321125Palmerin, Maricruz S.          S0059199                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78068029 02/21/2024  A00315819Parker, Suzanne R.             S0059275                  11000           9526                 1,200.00 
78068030 02/21/2024  A00284486Parra, Annett A.               S0059313                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068031 02/21/2024  A00303436Parra, Casandra A.             S0059247                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78068032 02/21/2024  A00338671Pena, Danielle N.              S0059072                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068033 02/21/2024  A00319741Pena Lopez, Dianey             S0059183                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068034 02/21/2024  A00038728Perea, Margot R.               S0059336                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068035 02/21/2024  A00340050Perez, Cristina G.             S0059025                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068036 02/21/2024  A00289581Perez, Marisela L.             S0059323                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068037 02/21/2024  A00318069Perez, Yanahi S.               S0059176                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068038 02/21/2024  A00318370Perez, Yvette                  S0059177                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068039 02/21/2024  A00320235Perez Martinez, Erik           S0059190                  11000           9526                   767.24 
78068040 02/21/2024  A00286465Phillips, Sierra L.            S0059316                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068041 02/21/2024  A00324113Ponce, Paulina                 S0059209                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78068042 02/21/2024  A00219518Osuna, Mary J.                 S0059348                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068043 02/21/2024  A00338788Prieto Fraire, Mayra           S0059073                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78068044 02/21/2024  A00326920Pulido, Suzannah A.            S0059118                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78068045 02/21/2024  A00329142Quezada Plascencia, Rosalva    S0059155                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068046 02/21/2024  A00338374Quintanilla, Cindy             S0059065                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068047 02/21/2024  A00302554Quiroga Alvarez, Valeria L.    S0059245                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068048 02/21/2024  A00319939Ramires, Ashly D.              S0059187                  11000           9526                   900.00 
78068049 02/21/2024  A00329220Ramirez Rodriguez, Marcos A.   S0059156                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068050 02/21/2024  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0059163                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068051 02/21/2024  A00329943Rangel, Ashely L.              S0059164                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068052 02/21/2024  A00326000Rangel, Efraina                S0059222                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068053 02/21/2024  A00329945Rangel, Emily D.               S0059165                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78068054 02/21/2024  A00338252Rangel, Jose R.                S0059062                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068055 02/21/2024  A00300432Ream, Sharri E.                S0059243                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068056 02/21/2024  A00251419Rede, Tatianna G.              S0059279                  11000           9526                 1,496.00 
78068057 02/21/2024  A00272978Renteria, Ruben                S0059294                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068058 02/21/2024  A00336552Reyes, Arturo                  S0059045                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78068059 02/21/2024  A00272477Reynoso, Roy                   S0059293                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78068060 02/21/2024  A00317706Rice, Gabryel R.               S0059173                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068061 02/21/2024  A00328182Rico, Adam                     S0059143                  11000           9526                 1,494.00 
78068062 02/21/2024  A00286581Rico, Andrew                   S0059317                  11000           9526                 1,119.00 
78068063 02/21/2024  A00323403Rivera Jaime, Fatima           S0059205                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78068064 02/21/2024  A00234544Rocha, Ellison M.              S0059350                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78068065 02/21/2024  A00277112Rocha, Remy B.                 S0059301                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068066 02/21/2024  A00267466Rodela Salazar, Sandra O.      S0059290                  11000           9526                   740.00 
78068067 02/21/2024  A00333924Rodriguez, Ashley N.           S0059096                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068068 02/21/2024  A00256141Rodriguez, Bridget T.          S0059283                  11000           9526                   746.00 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78068069 02/21/2024  A00324124Rodriguez, Jasmin J.           S0059210                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068070 02/21/2024  A00254724Rodriguez, Lucerito            S0059282                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068071 02/21/2024  A00333722Rodriguez, Perla R.            S0059091                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068072 02/21/2024  A00280362Rodriguez, Ricardo T.          S0059303                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068073 02/21/2024  A00327193Rodriguez, Sunny E.            S0059125                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068074 02/21/2024  A00336864Rodriguez, Veronica            S0059050                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068075 02/21/2024  A00247369Rojas, Efrain                  S0059361                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78068076 02/21/2024  A00306923Rosales Peregrina, Alejandra   S0059254                  11000           9526                 1,498.00 
78068077 02/21/2024  A00043694Rubano, Angelo                 S0059342                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068078 02/21/2024  A00242391Ruelas, Alma C.                S0059354                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068079 02/21/2024  A00330006Rutz, Carmen E.                S0059166                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068080 02/21/2024  A00297053Ruvalcaba, Anthony T.          S0059232                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068081 02/21/2024  A00336013Salazar, Monica E.             S0059033                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78068082 02/21/2024  A00308474Salinas, Gloria L.             S0059256                  11000           9526                 1,123.00 
78068083 02/21/2024  A00337556Sanchez, Belinda               S0059058                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068084 02/21/2024  A00334583Sanchez, Dimas J.              S0059102                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068085 02/21/2024  A00203248Sanchez, Jessica               S0059346                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068086 02/21/2024  A00333870Sanchez, Vincent J.            S0059092                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068087 02/21/2024  A00336392Sandoval, Natasha L.           S0059041                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068088 02/21/2024  A00327173Sandoval, Raven                S0059124                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068089 02/21/2024  A00074171Scoggins, Kizzy L.             S0059330                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068090 02/21/2024  A00336713Scott, Mason A.                S0059047                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068091 02/21/2024  A00336425Shadden, Kayla M.              S0059043                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068092 02/21/2024  A00337095Shakir, Samiah A.              S0059052                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068093 02/21/2024  A00338341Sherrell, Bobby G.             S0059064                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068094 02/21/2024  A00320340Smith, Kyle D.                 S0059191                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068095 02/21/2024  A00336263Solano Hernandez, Juliana      S0059038                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068096 02/21/2024  A00330146Soliz, Viviana                 S0059169                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068097 02/21/2024  A00333976Stark, Hunter C.               S0059098                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068098 02/21/2024  A00041314Stearman, Kenzie D.            S0059338                  11000           9526                 1,121.00 
78068099 02/21/2024  A00298132Steele, Hailey J.              S0059235                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068100 02/21/2024  A00316604Steward, Rayonah R.            S0059171                  11000           9526                 1,492.00 
78068101 02/21/2024  A00335938Stewart, Taylor D.             S0059030                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068102 02/21/2024  A00061732Stinson, Megan D.              S0059328                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068103 02/21/2024  A00320993Sutton, Nicole F.              S0059198                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068104 02/21/2024  A00251453Tackett, Tori B.               S0059280                  11000           9526                   746.00 
78068105 02/21/2024  A00327161Tamez, Leila T.                S0059123                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068106 02/21/2024  A00282106Tarango, Jasmine               S0059311                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068107 02/21/2024  A00319495Tejerian, Brenda R.            S0059180                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068108 02/21/2024  A00325034Thomas, Daniella A.            S0059217                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068109 02/21/2024  A00289185Torres, Obed A.                S0059322                  11000           9526                 1,496.00 
78068110 02/21/2024  A00319554Uranday, Maria P.              S0059181                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068111 02/21/2024  A00330130Valadez, Cecilia               S0059168                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068112 02/21/2024  A00330129Valadez, Sabrina               S0059167                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068113 02/21/2024  A00331339Vargas, Beatriz A.             S0059083                  11000           9526                   375.00 
78068114 02/21/2024  A00305029Vargas, Nicholas               S0059249                  11000           9526                 1,125.00 
78068115 02/21/2024  A00263659Vasquez, Issac P.              S0059287                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068116 02/21/2024  A00317972Vasquez, Jesus A.              S0059175                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068117 02/21/2024  A00317771Vega, Cecilia                  S0059174                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068118 02/21/2024  A00298566Velasco, Katherine S.          S0059238                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068119 02/21/2024  A00293050Vo, Haiyen D.                  S0059229                  11000           9526                   748.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78068120 02/21/2024  A00306824Walker, Reese N.               S0059253                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78068121 02/21/2024  A00305222Webb, Stacy D.                 S0059250                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068122 02/21/2024  A00338670White, Sabrina S.              S0059071                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068123 02/21/2024  A00287682Worshum, Ashlee S.             S0059318                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068124 02/21/2024  A00320778Wright, Kyly P.                S0059194                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068125 02/21/2024  A00335955Wright Barrera, Alyssa Y.      S0059031                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068126 02/21/2024  A00333876Wuethrich, Jenna S.            S0059093                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068127 02/21/2024  A00288198Yates, Tanisha L.              S0059319                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068128 02/21/2024  A00333384Yates-Thompson, Ariana A.      S0059090                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78068129 02/27/2024  A003404973Play Media, Inc.              I0075401 182521           12000   319     5990    63200        2,059.60 
78068130 02/27/2024  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0075405 EM016670         11000   411     5985    67300          345.00 
78068131 02/27/2024  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0075412 0178778          11000   411     5990    67300          105.57 
78068132 02/27/2024  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0075413 177691012824     32000   422     4410    69400          313.56 
78068133 02/27/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0075361 1VDM-1N9L-9Q63   12000   318     4318    64800          451.98 
                                                             I0075389 1XQK-PCVJ-GMJ4   12560   223     4311    09565          375.14 
                                                             I0075395 1RL1-YYNJ-VG1G   12650   205     4311    12042           82.38 
78068134 02/27/2024  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0075428 1583970013       11000   113     5644    67801        1,605.73 
78068135 02/27/2024  A00200044American General Media         I0075364 IN-1240131291    11000   115     5970    67100        3,150.00 
78068136 02/27/2024  A00200045American Library Association   I0075373 0033606          11000   203     5210    61200          314.00 
78068137 02/27/2024  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0075396 MA60149082       11000   211     6415    49999        1,605.02 
78068138 02/27/2024  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0075402 MAR 24           12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78068139 02/27/2024  A00324134Bell, Damon                    I0075366 020224           12654   301     5710    64900           40.00 
78068140 02/27/2024  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0075432 43362            11000   352     4316    69610          176.61 
                                                             I0075433 19200            11000   431     4316    65500           48.63 
78068141 02/27/2024  A00200161CDW-G                          I0075392 PF74801          11000   209     4311    49999          403.10 
                                                             I0075393 PG85301          11000   210     4318    13053          111.29 
78068142 02/27/2024  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0075377 022024           12647   223     5710    60103        1,282.64 
78068143 02/27/2024  A00200277Edmaiston, Jennifer M.         I0075434 021224           11000   352     4310    69610          107.98 
78068144 02/27/2024  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0075404 CATAF53841       11000   431     4310    65100          266.23 
78068145 02/27/2024  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0075397 SIN004236        11000   113     5510    67801          475.00 
78068146 02/27/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0075421 5734021024       11000   431     5840    65700           48.76 
78068147 02/27/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0075424 5703020724       11000   431     5840    65700          155.75 
78068148 02/27/2024  A00332784Golf Team Products             I0075400 IN0000014763     11000   352     4310    69618        2,708.50 
78068149 02/27/2024  A00281118Grant Writing USA              I0075431 032627           12000   000     5710    60100          495.00 
78068150 02/27/2024  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0075360 229572           11000   209     4311    04100          157.10 
78068151 02/27/2024  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0075394 70724825         11000   205     4311    12042          319.47 
78068152 02/27/2024  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0075427 3406021324       11000   431     6210    65100          587.16 
78068153 02/27/2024  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0075406 031824           11000   113     5710    67801        1,735.00 
                                                             I0075417 012624           11000   113     5740    67801          167.37 
78068154 02/27/2024  A00330042Lotus Bakersfield Corp.        I0075383 IN-1231293783    11000   115     5970    67100        7,470.00 
                                                             I0075384 IN-1240194136    11000   115     5970    67100        4,090.00 
78068155 02/27/2024  A00335799Matsudo, Shimboku              I0075435 33558263         11000   000     9512    00000          260.87 
78068156 02/27/2024  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0075363 47-5375721       31000   423     4110    69100          857.96 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          245.54 
78068157 02/27/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0075290 349760875001     11000   431     4310    65100           45.23 
                                                             I0075325 350381348001     11000   205     4310    12042           61.69 
                                                             I0075335 346785536001     11000   209     4310    04100          109.11 
                                                             I0075336 346388899001     11000   209     4310    17017           52.97 
                                                             I0075379 346803769001     11000   209     4310    19051           44.69 
                                                             I0075380 348806705001     11000   114     4310    70999          466.01 
                                                             I0075381 350803334001     11000   421     4310    67200          428.45 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
                                                             I0075387 350777733001     11000   421     4310    67200          136.65 
78068158 02/27/2024  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0075378 SJB15827001      11000   431     5631    65100        1,260.00 
78068159 02/27/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0075403 021124           39000   314     5830    64991           45.83 
78068160 02/27/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0075425 020924           11000   435     5830    65191           29.10 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65191           15.22 
78068161 02/27/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0075426 021324           11000   431     5830    65700       33,324.75 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        4,840.42 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          537.82 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,580.36 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,580.36 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        3,160.71 
78068162 02/27/2024  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0075374 2324-52          11000   352     5510    69610          500.00 
78068163 02/27/2024  A00288885SenSource Inc.                 I0075372 58524            12477   203     5643    61200          558.00 
78068164 02/27/2024  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0075376 13245            11000   113     4312    67801          800.00 
78068165 02/27/2024  A00255612Simon & Schuster, Inc.         I0075438 035379321        31000   423     4110    69100           84.06 
78068166 02/27/2024  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0075359 2105623-3        11000   115     5970    67100          875.00 
                                                             I0075430 2102525-3        11000   115     5970    67100        2,250.00 
78068167 02/27/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0075367 PI-000007710     12000   311     5641    64200        1,500.00 
                                                             I0075415 PI-000007839     12000   311     5641    64200        1,500.00 
78068167 02/27/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0075416 PI-000007792     12000   311     5641    64200        4,537.50 
78068168 02/27/2024  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0075371 020124           11000   205     5641    12042           63.95 
78068169 02/27/2024  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0075390 012624           11000   223     4310    60103           51.97 
78068170 02/27/2024  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0075386 51086            12569   353     5510    64600        3,867.50 
78068171 02/27/2024  A00200406Student Aid Commission         I0075414 2023             12554   353     5110    64600          962.10 
78068172 02/27/2024  A00334278Superclean Fire Prevention     I0075420 021024           11000   431     5632    65100          800.00 
78068173 02/27/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0075357 379497275        33429   310     4410    69250          742.20 
                                                             I0075369 379492165        32000   422     4410    69400        9,748.55 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,376.44 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          841.84 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           21.58 
                                                             I0075419 379430007        12676   320     4410    64900        3,218.83 
78068174 02/27/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075368 6529             11000   213     5950    49999           18.89 
                                                                                       11000   213     4310    11051           59.21 
                                                                                       11000   209     4310    04014           49.55 
78068175 02/27/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075375 5391             12551   353     4310    64600          432.95 
78068176 02/27/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075388 5228             11000   209     4310    17016           37.89 
78068177 02/27/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075391 9505             12676   351     4310    64900           75.78 
78068178 02/27/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075398 0933             11000   207     4110    49999           42.21 
                                                                                       11000   213     4110    49999           15.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     4110    49999           17.31 
                                                                                       11000   211     4110    49999           61.64 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    22081          221.12 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    22070           51.71 
                                                                                       11000   207     4110    49999           75.71 
                                                                                       11000   209     4110    19011           57.99 
78068179 02/27/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075399 0272             11000   213     4310    15016           10.80 
78068180 02/27/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075408 012624           11000   000     9161    00000        2,723.23 
78068181 02/27/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075409 01/26/24         11000   000     9161    00000        1,514.16 
78068182 02/27/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0075410 01-26-24         11000   000     9161    00000       21,099.71 
78068183 02/27/2024  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0075362 6567             11000   110     5970    66003          500.00 
78068184 02/27/2024  A00339169Taft Mi Ranchito Inc.          I0075382 INV0001          11000   213     4410    49999          702.28 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -24 through 29- February-24 FY 23-24 
78068185 02/27/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0075370 477917           39000   314     4310    64991            7.22 
                                                                                       39000   312     4310    64991            7.21 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800            7.21 
                                                             I0075385 479005           11000   431     4310    65100           69.01 
78068186 02/27/2024  A00325472TRUSTEES OF THE CALIFORNIA S   I0075437 022624           12654   301     7130    73900       14,002.53 
78068187 02/27/2024  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0075411 020824           12620   202     5710    61900          320.62 
78068188 02/27/2024  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0075358 5091813          33429   310     4410    69250          750.88 
78068189 02/27/2024  A00210209ULINE                          I0075365 173272013        31000   423     4321    69100          380.30 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           76.86 
78068190 02/27/2024  A00200327US Air Conditioning            I0075418 6548114          11000   435     6210    65192          197.01 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200          197.01 
                                                                                       11000   431     6210    65100          409.04 
78068191 02/27/2024  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0075407 010224           12620   227     4310    61900          141.94 
                                                             I0075436 020724           12620   227     4310    61900        1,125.56 
78068192 02/27/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0075422 021524           11000   435     5810    65192           32.25 
78068193 02/27/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0075423 02/15/24         11000   431     5810    65700          153.33 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    69800           28.27 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.14 
78068194 02/27/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0075429 02-15-24         33428   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           36.05 
78068195 02/28/2024  A00267457Arellano, Christian A.         S0059371                  11000           9526                   299.28 
78068196 02/28/2024  A00021473Bedolla, Oscar                 S0059374                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78068197 02/28/2024  A00337456Benitez Nunez, Naylea          S0059365                  11000           9526                   900.00 
78068198 02/28/2024  A00310237Benson, Nathan R.              S0059367                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78068199 02/28/2024  A00288255Chavez, Roman U.               S0059375                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78068200 02/28/2024  A00339131Hernandez, Carolina            S0059368                  11000           9526                    27.05 
78068201 02/28/2024  A00247482Larsen, Sarah B.               S0059376                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78068202 02/28/2024  A00095333Nuncio, Jessica E.             S0059369                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78068203 02/28/2024  A00337510Patel, Hetal P.                S0059372                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78068204 02/28/2024  A00335797Perez, Harold S.               S0059377                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78068205 02/28/2024  A00320235Perez Martinez, Erik           S0059370                  11000           9526                   357.76 
78068206 02/28/2024  A00324126Sangha, Jasmit K.              S0059378                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78068207 02/28/2024  A00289185Torres, Obed A.                S0059366                  11000           9526                   468.15 
78068208 02/28/2024  A00323176Uribe, James C.                S0059373                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78068209 02/28/2024  A00335450Wells, Natasha                 S0059379                  11000           9526                    23.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2024 through 29-February-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
AOMEGA         02/02/2024 A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0063524    02/01/2024 02/01/2024             $173.51   
               02/06/2024 A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0063525    02/01/2024 02/01/2024             $268.50   
               02/26/2024 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0063699    02/26/2024 02/26/2024          $29,438.59     
                          A00304890  OSAP                         P0063702    02/26/2024 02/26/2024             $175.00     
               02/27/2024 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0063667    02/21/2024 02/21/2024           $1,109.07     
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0063701    02/26/2024 02/26/2024             $986.52     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $32,151.19 
 
BYOUNG         02/07/2024 A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0063561    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $800.00   
               02/13/2024 A00328194  Cano, Ilse                   P0063579    02/07/2024 02/07/2024             $600.00     
               02/21/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063669    02/21/2024 02/21/2024             $500.00     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0063671    02/21/2024 02/21/2024             $977.00     
                          A00287628  Garza, Kyle J.               P0063649    02/20/2024 02/20/2024             $600.00     
                          A00288646  Amazon Web Services, Inc.    P0063670    02/21/2024 02/21/2024          $10,000.00     
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0063650    02/20/2024 02/20/2024           $2,650.00     
               02/28/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063750    02/28/2024 02/28/2024             $510.82     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $16,637.82 
 
DDURAN         02/06/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063544    02/05/2024 02/05/2024             $530.44   
                          A00339169  Taft Mi Ranchito Inc.        P0063553    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $702.28   
               02/07/2024 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0063529    02/02/2024 02/02/2024          $30,000.00     
               02/08/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063556    02/06/2024 02/06/2024              $57.01     
                                                                  P0063560    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $159.51     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063555    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $127.65   
                          A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0063576    02/07/2024 02/07/2024             $310.95   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063583    02/07/2024 02/07/2024              $63.97     
               02/09/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063592    02/08/2024 02/08/2024              $77.24     
                          A00063469  White, Billy D.              P0063587    02/08/2024 02/08/2024              $49.04   
                          A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0063584    02/07/2024 02/07/2024             $500.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063589    02/08/2024 02/08/2024             $125.96     
               02/14/2024 A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0063619    02/13/2024 02/13/2024          $15,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063615    02/13/2024 02/13/2024              $61.40     
                                                                  P0063622    02/13/2024 02/13/2024              $81.40   
                          A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0063624    02/14/2024 02/14/2024             $349.95     
               02/20/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063643    02/15/2024 02/15/2024              $26.51     
               02/22/2024 A00200222  Taft Midway Driller          P0063674    02/22/2024 02/22/2024           $8,290.20     
                          A00327706  Modern Campus                P0063673    02/22/2024 02/22/2024          $36,550.00     
                          A00321772  Sinclair Broadcast Group, In P0063588    02/08/2024 02/08/2024           $2,250.00   
                                                                  P0063591    02/08/2024 02/08/2024             $875.00  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2024 through 29-February-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0063661    02/21/2024 02/21/2024             $718.82     
                          A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0063616    02/13/2024 02/13/2024              $68.00     
               02/23/2024 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0063683    02/22/2024 02/22/2024             $475.00     
               02/26/2024 A00330155  Strautman, James Alexander.  P0063675    02/22/2024 02/22/2024          $20,000.00     
                          A00341109  Covington Corp               P0063707    02/26/2024 02/26/2024             $330.54     
               02/27/2024 A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0063672    02/22/2024 02/22/2024             $353.00     
                          A00286449  Collaborative Braintrust Con P0063693    02/26/2024 02/26/2024         $144,000.00     
                          A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0063703    02/26/2024 02/26/2024             $270.00     
                                                                  P0063706    02/26/2024 02/26/2024              $20.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063697    02/26/2024 02/26/2024             $208.77     
                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0063662    02/21/2024 02/21/2024              $81.40   
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0063677    02/22/2024 02/22/2024              $34.17     
                          A00283088  Mitchell, David Thomas.      P0063732    02/27/2024 02/27/2024             $119.88     
                          A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0063705    02/26/2024 02/26/2024              $60.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063694    02/26/2024 02/26/2024              $88.61     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $263,016.70 
 
DNAVARRO       02/07/2024 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0063498    01/30/2024 01/30/2024              $75.00   
               02/14/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063613    02/13/2024 02/13/2024              $75.78     
                                                                  P0063612    02/13/2024 02/13/2024              $41.17     
               02/21/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063630    02/14/2024 02/14/2024             $151.81     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063627    02/14/2024 02/14/2024             $205.68     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063631    02/14/2024 02/14/2024             $134.21     
               02/27/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063632    02/14/2024 02/14/2024             $119.06     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $802.71 
 
DRIOS          02/07/2024 A00201586  Dodson, John                 P0063545    02/05/2024 02/05/2024              $35.00     
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0063566    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $135.00     
                                                                  P0063567    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $128.00     
                                                                  P0063568    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $128.00     
                                                                  P0063572    02/06/2024 02/06/2024              $50.00     
                          A00200364  Westside Furniture           P0063563    02/06/2024 02/06/2024           $4,500.00     
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0063569    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $128.00     
                                                                  P0063570    02/06/2024 02/06/2024              $50.00     
                                                                  P0063571    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $128.00     
               02/22/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063664    02/21/2024 02/21/2024             $301.78     
                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0063636    02/15/2024 02/15/2024           $2,000.00     
                                                                  P0063638    02/15/2024 02/15/2024           $1,500.00     
               02/27/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063735    02/27/2024 02/27/2024              $37.89  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2024 through 29-February-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063734    02/27/2024 02/27/2024              $55.00     
                          A00251403  Brown, Brittany Elizabeth.   P0063733    02/27/2024 02/27/2024              $35.00     
               02/28/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063743    02/28/2024 02/28/2024             $350.00     
                          A00203038  Garcia, Eloisa               P0063744    02/28/2024 02/28/2024              $50.00     
               02/29/2024 A00203038  Garcia, Eloisa               P0063762    02/29/2024 02/29/2024              $28.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,639.67 
 
DVOHNOUT       02/06/2024 A00201247  Duron, Candace A.            P0063542    02/05/2024 02/05/2024           $1,271.24     
                          A00234659  Cahoon, Nathan Earl.         P0063504    01/31/2024 01/31/2024             $184.92     
               02/20/2024 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0063558    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $849.01     
                          A00281118  Grant Writing USA            P0063575    02/07/2024 02/07/2024             $495.00     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0063574    02/07/2024 02/07/2024              $74.89     
                          A00281118  Grant Writing USA            P0063557    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $510.00   
               02/27/2024 A00200243  Blick Art Materials          P0063660    02/21/2024 02/21/2024           $1,279.18     
                          A00200458  Roth, Rebecca E.             P0063646    02/20/2024 02/20/2024             $942.86   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063715    02/27/2024 02/27/2024             $217.59     
                          A00200458  Roth, Rebecca E.             P0063716    02/27/2024 02/27/2024             $183.31     
               02/28/2024 A00201247  Duron, Candace A.            P0063745    02/28/2024 02/28/2024             $101.53     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,109.53 
 
JEDMAISTON     02/05/2024 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0063480    01/29/2024 01/29/2024          $19,878.73   
               02/07/2024 A00336291  Lagmay, Romeo                P0063523    02/01/2024 02/01/2024              $65.17   
                          A00340702  Bownet Sports, ICE20         P0063526    02/01/2024 02/01/2024             $368.03     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0063515    01/31/2024 01/31/2024             $446.55     
               02/21/2024 A00200277  Edmaiston, Jennifer M.       P0063618    02/13/2024 02/13/2024             $107.98   
                          A00336291  Lagmay, Romeo                P0063617    02/13/2024 02/13/2024              $28.00   
               02/22/2024 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0063573    02/07/2024 02/07/2024             $680.00     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0063543    02/05/2024 02/05/2024             $541.25     
                          A00280354  Gail Materials               P0063642    02/15/2024 02/15/2024           $3,188.19     
                          A00340727  Digby's                      P0063641    02/15/2024 02/15/2024           $3,500.00     
               02/28/2024 A00336291  Lagmay, Romeo                P0063738    02/28/2024 02/28/2024              $83.00     
                          A00339379  Groce, Kristofer             P0063740    02/28/2024 02/28/2024              $48.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $28,934.90 
 
JMADDING       02/05/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0063533    02/02/2024 02/02/2024           $1,242.99   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0063532    02/02/2024 02/02/2024             $115.62   
                                                                  P0063535    02/02/2024 02/02/2024              $29.22   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0063531    02/02/2024 02/02/2024           $1,288.43  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2024 through 29-February-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
                          A00200431  Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.      P0063528    02/02/2024 02/02/2024           $6,690.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063518    02/01/2024 02/01/2024             $257.62     
                                                                  P0063519    02/01/2024 02/01/2024             $386.42     
                          A00319625  General Tree Service Inc.    P0063488    01/30/2024 01/30/2024           $1,200.00   
               02/07/2024 A00200311  Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.   P0063509    01/31/2024 01/31/2024             $100.00     
               02/09/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0063552    02/06/2024 02/06/2024              $69.02   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0063527    02/02/2024 02/02/2024             $587.16   
               02/12/2024 A00266719  Parts Town, LLC              P0063564    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $823.97     
               02/14/2024 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0063605    02/12/2024 02/12/2024           $1,100.00     
               02/16/2024 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0063620    02/13/2024 02/13/2024             $529.47     
                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0063628    02/14/2024 02/14/2024              $48.63   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0063621    02/13/2024 02/13/2024             $471.04   
                          A00200662  Hobart Corporation           P0063623    02/13/2024 02/13/2024           $2,000.00   
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0063639    02/15/2024 02/15/2024             $975.00     
                          A00334278  Superclean Fire Prevention   P0063608    02/13/2024 02/13/2024             $800.00   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0063604    02/12/2024 02/12/2024           $1,729.69     
               02/20/2024 A00200662  Hobart Corporation           P0063645    02/19/2024 02/19/2024           $3,900.10     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063640    02/15/2024 02/15/2024              $26.95     
               02/21/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0063611    02/13/2024 02/13/2024             $151.55     
                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0063609    02/13/2024 02/13/2024             $176.61   
               02/27/2024 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0063726    02/27/2024 02/27/2024             $434.62     
                          A00200431  Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.      P0063678    02/22/2024 02/22/2024           $1,740.00     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0063682    02/22/2024 02/22/2024             $499.20     
                          A00308756  Montgomery Hardware Co.      P0063679    02/22/2024 02/22/2024          $10,414.25     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063684    02/22/2024 02/22/2024             $125.50   
                                                                  P0063695    02/26/2024 02/26/2024              $47.63     
                                                                  P0063698    02/26/2024 02/26/2024             $142.29     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0063680    02/22/2024 02/22/2024             $119.52     
               02/29/2024 A00209808  Kern Turf Supply, Inc.       P0063758    02/29/2024 02/29/2024             $195.08     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $38,417.58 
 
JROTHGEB       02/02/2024 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0063521    02/01/2024 02/01/2024             $602.30     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0063522    02/01/2024 02/01/2024           $1,209.80     
               02/06/2024 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0063536    02/05/2024 02/05/2024             $201.35     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0063540    02/05/2024 02/05/2024           $2,338.53     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0063537    02/05/2024 02/05/2024           $5,656.41     
               02/08/2024 A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0063585    02/08/2024 02/08/2024           $1,865.97     
               02/09/2024 A00340748  STEMTaught                   P0063590    02/08/2024 02/08/2024           $6,303.50     
               02/14/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0063606    02/12/2024 02/12/2024              $41.11     
               02/27/2024 A00338386  Henkel Enterprises, LLC      P0063709    02/26/2024 02/26/2024              $55.70   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2024 through 29-February-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
   
                          A00200016  4Imprint                     P0063729    02/27/2024 02/27/2024           $9,846.67     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0063687    02/23/2024 02/23/2024             $823.89     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $28,945.23 
 
KSTEARMAN      02/05/2024 A00200628  The Goodheart-Willcox Compan P0063517    01/31/2024 01/31/2024           $3,545.08   
               02/20/2024 A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0063655    02/20/2024 02/20/2024             $235.80     
               02/21/2024 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0063657    02/20/2024 02/20/2024           $4,001.19     
               02/27/2024 A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0063659    02/20/2024 02/20/2024          $18,394.00     
                          A00255612  Simon & Schuster, Inc.       P0062109    07/21/2023 07/21/2023           $3,500.00     
               02/28/2024 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0063720    02/27/2024 02/27/2024             $834.68     
                          A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0063718    02/27/2024 02/27/2024             $140.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $30,650.75 
 
MALVAREZ       02/14/2024 A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0063614    02/13/2024 02/13/2024           $3,903.96   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,903.96 
 
MBLANCO        02/07/2024 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0063546    02/05/2024 02/05/2024           $2,008.25     
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0063534    02/02/2024 02/02/2024             $937.64     
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0063578    02/07/2024 02/07/2024             $500.00     
               02/08/2024 A00336434  Delgado, Emily               P0063554    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $600.00   
               02/12/2024 A00201037  Santiesteban, Isaura         P0063595    02/09/2024 02/09/2024             $352.00     
                          A00201630  Payne, Tiffany A.            P0063594    02/09/2024 02/09/2024             $600.00     
                          A00317357  Garcia, Amber Marie.         P0063599    02/09/2024 02/09/2024             $501.20     
               02/14/2024 A00091564  Brettschneider, Lisa Kay.    P0063597    02/09/2024 02/09/2024             $123.00     
                          A00201037  Santiesteban, Isaura         P0063596    02/09/2024 02/09/2024             $123.00     
                          A00201630  Payne, Tiffany A.            P0063593    02/09/2024 02/09/2024             $123.00     
               02/21/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063644    02/15/2024 02/15/2024             $419.76     
               02/22/2024 A00335524  TimelyMD                     P0063681    02/22/2024 02/22/2024         $105,400.00     
               02/27/2024 A00325472  TRUSTEES OF THE CALIFORNIA S P0063634    02/14/2024 02/14/2024          $14,002.53   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $125,690.38 
 
MMATTHEWS      02/02/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063530    02/02/2024 02/05/2024              $81.80   
               02/14/2024 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0063602    02/10/2024 02/14/2024           $2,940.16     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0063580    02/07/2024 02/12/2024           $1,390.19     
               02/27/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063721    02/27/2024 03/01/2024              $60.75     
                          A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0063719    02/27/2024 03/08/2024             $263.08     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0063688    02/23/2024 02/27/2024           $2,137.39  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2024 through 29-February-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
                                                                  P0063723    02/27/2024 03/05/2024           $1,538.13     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0063651    02/20/2024 02/27/2024           $1,000.00     
                          A00319384  Labelcity, Inc.              P0063722    02/27/2024 03/13/2024              $81.01     
               02/29/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0063760    02/29/2024 03/04/2024              $73.42     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,565.93 
 
MSANCHEZ       02/07/2024 A00200425  Taft College                 P0063489    01/30/2024 02/29/2024             $150.00     
                          A00276178  Nava-Martinez, Yulisa        P0063490    01/30/2024 02/29/2024             $320.00   
                          A00200467  Cotto, Apolonia              P0063549    02/05/2024 02/06/2024             $100.00     
               02/09/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063551    02/06/2024 05/17/2024          $13,000.02     
                                                                  P0063550    02/06/2024 05/17/2024          $51,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $65,070.02 
 
MSILVEIRA      02/08/2024 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0063559    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $543.73     
                          A00201808  Davis, Cheryl L.             P0063562    02/06/2024 02/06/2024             $200.00     
               02/27/2024 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0063690    02/23/2024 02/23/2024           $3,217.50   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,961.23 
 
MTOFTE         02/06/2024 A00200045  American Library Association P0063538    02/05/2024 02/05/2024             $314.00   
                          A00261588  Smith, Terri Lynn.           P0063539    02/05/2024 02/05/2024             $455.32     
                          A00288885  SenSource Inc.               P0063541    02/05/2024 02/05/2024             $558.00   
               02/08/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0063577    02/07/2024 02/07/2024             $419.73     
               02/27/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0063708    02/26/2024 02/26/2024           $4,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,747.05 
 
NFIGUEROA      02/09/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063465    01/25/2024 01/25/2024              $91.44   
               02/12/2024 A00200406  Student Aid Commission       P0063582    02/07/2024 02/07/2024             $962.10   
               02/20/2024 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0063601    02/09/2024 02/09/2024              $40.00     
               02/27/2024 A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0063725    02/27/2024 02/27/2024             $500.00     
                          A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0063663    02/21/2024 02/21/2024           $8,704.00     
               02/29/2024 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0063766    02/29/2024 02/29/2024              $32.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,329.54 
 
 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2024 through 29-February-2024 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
SCRISS         02/09/2024 A00200559  McMurray, Robert B.          P0063586    02/08/2024 02/08/2024             $500.00     
               02/27/2024 A00200735  Liebert Cassidy Whitmore     P0063692    02/26/2024 02/26/2024           $3,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,500.00 
 
TBLANCO        02/09/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0063581    02/07/2024 02/07/2024             $359.41     
                          A00200043  American Express             P0063482    01/29/2024 01/29/2024           $9,084.96   
               02/16/2024 A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0063633    02/14/2024 02/14/2024           $1,125.00   
               02/20/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063652    02/20/2024 02/20/2024           $2,723.23   
                                                                  P0063653    02/20/2024 02/20/2024           $1,514.16   
                                                                  P0063654    02/20/2024 02/20/2024          $21,099.71   
               02/21/2024 A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0063658    02/20/2024 02/20/2024           $5,775.00   
               02/22/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063656    02/20/2024 02/20/2024          $74,737.43     
               02/26/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063696    02/26/2024 02/26/2024           $1,306.90     
               02/27/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063665    02/21/2024 02/21/2024             $172.09     
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0063668    02/21/2024 02/21/2024           $2,686.42     
                          A00212896  Foundation for California Co P0063666    02/21/2024 02/21/2024           $1,250.00     
               02/29/2024 A00200043  American Express             P0063761    02/29/2024 02/29/2024          $14,922.48     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $136,756.79 
 
TROWDEN        02/08/2024 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0063485    01/30/2024 01/30/2024             $180.00   
               02/09/2024 A00337155  Heaven, Zamarehia            P0063486    01/30/2024 01/30/2024              $98.72   
               02/20/2024 A00335799  Matsudo, Shimboku            P0063635    02/14/2024 02/14/2024             $260.87   
               02/22/2024 A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0063625    02/14/2024 02/14/2024           $1,500.00     
                          A00324752  UKG INC                      P0063626    02/14/2024 02/14/2024          $28,500.00     
               02/28/2024 A00341102  Trickey, Rafe Edward.        P0063748    02/28/2024 02/28/2024             $510.99     
               02/29/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0063765    02/29/2024 02/29/2024             $337.93     
                          A00286529  West Side Health Care Distri P0063767    02/29/2024 02/29/2024             $181.40     
                          A00341103  Jones, Nathaniel             P0063756    02/29/2024 02/29/2024             $236.78     
                          A00341105  Di Memmo, Kristine           P0063754    02/29/2024 02/29/2024             $433.01     
                          A00341127  Giovannini, Eugene V.        P0063759    02/29/2024 02/29/2024             $839.05     
                          A00341132  Bandyopadhyay, Santanu       P0063763    02/29/2024 02/29/2024             $408.22     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $33,486.97 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

March 13, 2024

Agenda Item 13.
A. Academic Employment

1. Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Franz, Charis Adjunct Professor - English $75.49 3/4/2024

2. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Rate Effective Date

a. Bogle, Darcy Faculty Extra Duty Assignment - Counselor $88.70 2/14/2024
b. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Faculty Extra Duty Assignment - Counselor $88.70 2/14/2024

3. Faculty Overload Assignments

Item Name Assignment Total Units Overload Total Amount Not to Exceed Effective Date
a Abbott, Amar Disability Services / Learning Skills 4 $6,031.60 08/21/23-05/17/24
b Beasley, Michelle Early Care, Ed. and Fami Studies 21 $31,665.90 08/21/23-05/17/24
c Berry, Wendy Biology 27.68 $41,738.67 08/21/23-05/17/24
d Bledsoe, Adam Business / Economics / Management / Occupational Safety and Health 30 $45,237.00 08/21/23-05/17/24
e Carlson, Kamala English 17 $25,634.30 08/21/23-05/17/24
f Chaidez, Joell Student Success 2 $3,015.80 08/21/23-05/17/24
g Clark, Amanda Physical Education 3.58 $5,398.28 08/21/23-05/17/24
h Duron, Candace Administration of Justice / Disability Services / Student Success 29 $43,729.10 08/21/23-05/17/24
i Dyer, Geoffrey English 18 $27,142.20 08/21/23-05/17/24
j Eigenauer, John Computer Information Systems 3.83 $5,775.26 08/21/23-05/17/24
k Eveland, Sharyn Psychology 9 $13,571.10 08/21/23-05/17/24
l Flachmann, Christopher Student Success 1 $1,507.90 08/21/23-05/17/24
m Getty, Shelley Mathematics 15 $22,618.50 08/21/23-05/17/24
n Golling, Greg Biology 21.68 $32,691.27 08/21/23-05/17/24
o Jacobi, Victoria Disability Services / Student Success 17 $25,634.30 08/21/23-05/17/24
p Jarrahian, Abbas Biology 21 $31,665.90 08/21/23-05/17/24
q Jimenez Murguia, Salvador Ethnic Studies / Sociology 30 $45,237.00 08/21/23-05/17/24
r Kerr, Danielle English 19 $28,650.10 08/21/23-05/17/24
s Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly Disability Services / English 8 $12,063.20 08/21/23-05/17/24
t Lytle, Steve Biology 3 $4,523.70 08/21/23-05/17/24
u Maiocco, Vince Physical Education 4.5 $6,785.55 08/21/23-05/17/24
v Martinez, Julian Spanish 39 $58,808.10 08/21/23-05/17/24
w Martinez, Maria Mathematics / Statistics 19 $28,650.10 08/21/23-05/17/24
x May, James Chemistry / Earth Science / Geology 18 $27,142.20 08/21/23-05/17/24
y Mayfield, Michael Chemistry 30 $45,237.00 08/21/23-05/17/24
z Mendenhall, Janis Disability Services / Student Success 5 $7,539.50 08/21/23-05/17/24



aa Mendoza, Tina Ethnic Studies / History 30 $45,237.00 08/21/23-05/17/24
bb Mitchell, David Statistics 12 $18,094.80 08/21/23-05/17/24
cc Oja, Michelle Psychology 2 $3,015.80 08/21/23-08/15/24
dd Page, Jason Business Administration 17 $25,634.30 08/21/23-05/17/24
ee Reynolds, David Astronomy / Physics 18 $27,142.20 08/21/23-05/17/24
ff Reynolds, Joy Mathematics 15 $22,618.50 08/21/23-05/17/24
gg Rodenhauser, Debora Art 30 $45,237.00 08/21/23-05/17/24
hh Rossi, Mallori Health Education 5.42 $8,172.82 08/21/23-05/17/24
ii Roth, Rebecca Early Care, Ed. and Fami Studies 20 $30,158.00 08/21/23-05/17/24
jj Smith, Kenneth History 3 $4,033.08 08/21/23-05/17/24
kk Smith, Terri Library 3 $4,523.70 08/21/23-05/17/24
ll Taylor, Christopher Chemistry 6 $9,047.40 08/21/23-05/17/24
mm Webster, Kyle Biology 24 $36,189.60 08/21/23-05/17/24



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

March13, 2024

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. Azbill, Crystal Direct Support Coordinator 13A 70.0% $21.51 2/12/2024
b. Balli, Jessica Direct Support Aide 1A 50.0% $17.29 2/12/2024
c. Ceja, Margarita Supplemental Instruction Assistant 20A 70.0% $25.24 2/5/2024
d. Rosales-Perez, Daisy Admissions & Records Technician II 20A 100.0% $25.24 2/12/2024

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Madding, Justin Director of Facilities & Planning 21/1 100.0% $10,985.67/Monthly 4/1/2024

1. Classified

2. Administration



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

March 13, 2024

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a.

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 30,177,440 30,177,440 19,219,766 0 10,957,674
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,359,925 5,777,014 0 2,582,911

38,537,365$             38,537,365$             24,996,780$             -$              13,540,585$             Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
FOR THE MONTH ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 12,366,900 12,366,900 7,092,120 0 5,274,780
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,310,941 7,310,941 4,446,106 0 2,864,835
3000 Employee Benefits 10,431,333 10,429,647 5,752,127 180,496 4,497,023
4000 Supplies and Materials 496,527 502,873 226,118 73,857 202,898
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 6,122,145 6,127,297 2,469,865 1,465,836 2,191,596
6000 Capital Outlay 577,589 567,777 276,390 46,960 244,428
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 35,613 11,072 64,315
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 301,771 4,180 814,979

38,537,365$          38,537,365$          20,600,111$          1,782,401$          16,154,853$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2023-2024

For the Month Ending February 29, 2024



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78067681 02/09/2024 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - 23-24 Open PO 10,262.13
78067697 02/09/2024 Oak Hall Cap and Gown Supplies 10,977.25
78068173 02/27/2024 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food items for Cafeteria 11,988.41
78067704 02/09/2024 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food items for Cafeteria 12,033.17
78067731 02/13/2024 Spurr SPURR Natural Gas - 23-24 - District 12,657.33
78067622 02/05/2024 T.C. Clearing Account CC Fees for TC Clearing Account 2023-24 13,827.05
78068186 02/27/2024 TRUSTEES OF THE CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY 22/23 Return CAPP Funds 14,002.53
78067580 02/05/2024 Absolute Mitigation Services Absolute Mitigation - TIL Rec Room Mold Remediatio 14,205.48
78067577 02/05/2024 A.P.I. Plumbing API Plumbing - Science Sewer Repair 15,350.00
78067678 02/09/2024 Elumen elumen Annual Renewal 24-25 16,120.00
78067780 02/20/2024 Taft College ASB General reimburse for volleyball team travel fall 19,878.73
78067578 02/05/2024 AARP Health Care Options 2023-24 Retiree Medical Suplemental Insurance 20,681.67
78068182 02/27/2024 Taft College Bookstore Book Vouchers-TC Promise Grant Awards Spring 24 21,099.71
78067596 02/05/2024 Jitterbit, Inc. 2024 Renewal 21,467.00
78067627 02/05/2024 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2023-24 Retiree RX Supplemental Insurance 23,190.49
78067612 02/05/2024 Salesforce.org, Inc 3rd Year Payment 33,990.00
78068161 02/27/2024 P. G. & E. PGE - 23-24 - District 45,024.42
78067595 02/05/2024 Fresno Oxygen Barnes: 7 Dynasty 210 wireless machines 52,662.79
78067584 02/05/2024 American General Media AGM New Digital - Nov 2023 - Jan 2024 60,000.00
78067722 02/09/2024 Westec WESTEC-23/24 FY Contract Sept.-June 89,643.75

519,061.91

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of February 2024



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of February 29, 2024

Feb 29, 24

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 128,781.33

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.98

Total Checking/Savings 128,925.31

Total Current Assets 128,925.31

TOTAL ASSETS 128,925.31

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 6,339.65

ASO General - Operating 48,469.65

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 1,224.62

Best Buddies 4,449.80

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2024 2,750.60

DH Club General 1,419.38

ECE 2,598.99

Golf Club Mens 246.35

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 6,158.09

Soccer Club - Womens 1,969.28

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 2,257.76

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 27,870.93

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 1,256.32

Women's Basketball Club 716.41

Total Restricted Funds 128,925.31











































Travel Period: 2/01/2024-2/29/2024

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
Roth, Rebecca CSU Convening - Early Childhood Long Beach, CA 2/1/2024 1/2/2024 -$                    1/9/2024
Hall-Silveira, Meghan CSU Convening - Early Childhood Long Beach, CA 2/1/2024 2/2/2024 -$                    1/16/2024
Bell, Damon AAREA 15th Annual Professional Dev. Summit Hayward, CA 2/2/2024 2/3/2024 40.00$                 1/16/2024
Lopez, Jaime AAREA 15th Annual Professional Dev. Summit Hayward, CA 2/2/2024 2/3/2024 40.00$                 1/16/2024
Abbott, Amar AAREA 15th Annual Professional Dev. Summit Hayward, CA 2/2/2024 2/3/2024 40.00$                 1/16/2024
Cotto, Apolonia EOPS/Outreach - College Frazier Park, CA 2/6/2024 2/6/2024 68.34$                 2/8/2024
Dodson, John 202 Transition to Independence Fair Redwood City, CA 2/10/2024 2/10/2024 35.00$                 2/12/2024
Eveland, Sharyn ACCJC Accreditation Focused Site Visit Merced, CA 2/12/2024 2/14/2024 -$                    12/1/2023
Cotto, Apolonia Outreach EOPS Bakersfield, CA 2/13/2024 2/13/2024 27.74$                 2/8/2024
Rossi, Mallori Recruiting at the Las Vegas Classic Las Vegas, NV 2/16/2024 2/18/2024 1,431.00$            1/30/2024
Velazquez, Enrnesto Las Vegas Mayor's Cup/Athletic Recruiting Las Vegas, NV 2/17/2024 2/19/2024 179.00$               2/5/2024
Cutrona, Angelo Las Vegas Mayor's Cup/Athletic Recruiting Las Vegas, NV 2/17/2024 2/19/2024 179.00$               2/8/2024
Gonzalez, Roberto Las Vegas Mayor's Cup/Athletic Recruiting Las Vegas, NV 2/19/2024 2/19/2024 179.00$               2/5/2024
Daugherty, Devin Policy Summit 2024 Sacramento, CA 2/20/2024 2/21/2024 1,373.80$            12/1/2023
Lopez, Jaime Dual Enrollment Equity Conference Long Beach, CA 2/20/2024 2/22/2024 1,157.48$            1/31/2024
Sundgren, Lori Association of CA Comm College Admin Conf Garden Grove, CA 2/21/2024 2/23/2024 1,710.89$            12/1/2023
Cotto, Apolonia Student Outreach/Career Fair Wasco, CA 2/22/2024 2/22/2024 53.00$                 2/20/2024
Martin, Lyle Martin, Lyle Las Vegas, NV 2/23/2024 2/25/2024 1,067.41$            2/26/2024
Lagmay, Romeo Central Valley Conference Meeting Fresno, CA 2/24/2024 2/24/2024 28.00$                 2/20/2024
Valadez, Jose CCAMD Spring Summit Long Beach, CA 2/28/2024 3/1/2024 1,743.38$            2/1/2024
Sundgren, Lori So CA Writing Center Assoc. Conference Bakersfield, CA 2/29/2024 3/1/2024 75.00$                 2/12/2024

    
REQUESTS FOR CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE & EXPENSES


	1. 2024.3.13 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9. 2-14-24 Minutes
	10.A. Campus Roofing Project Change Ord. #2
	10.B. CDC Wrought Iron
	10.C. Alt Fuel Vehicle Purchase
	10.D. 2nd TCFA Adj Fac Committee
	10.E. 1st Adj Fac Program Review
	10.F. CSEA Spring Break
	10.G. Dental Hygiene Reclass
	10.H. 2nd BP 7600
	10.I. 2nd BP 7400
	10.J. 2nd AP 7400
	11.A. CCFS 311Q 2nd Qtr
	11.B. Oxford Banner Training
	11.C. Sysco Food Storage
	11.D. CWDL Agreement
	11.E. PlanetBids Agreement
	11.F. Nextstar Agreement
	11.G. Sinclair Broadcast agreement
	11.H. AGM Digital agreement
	11.I. AGM Radio
	11.J. Strautman Copywrite Agreement
	11.K. Midway Driller Advertising
	11.L. Modern Campus Renewal
	11.M. Videography Commencement Grad
	11.N. Cidi Design Tool
	11.O. Terry Townsend Agreement
	11.P. Records Destruction
	11.Q. Abtech Agreement
	11.R. CBT Agreement Amendment
	11.S. Evisions Agreement
	11.T. DJ ASO Agreement
	11.U.1. Check Register Report - February
	11.U.2. Purchase Order Report - February
	13.A. Academic March 2024
	Sheet1

	13.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective March 2024
	Sheet1

	13.C. Separations Employment Effective March 2024
	Sheet1

	14.A.1. Revenue Account - February 2024
	Page1_1

	14.A.2. Expenditure Report - February 2024
	Exp

	14.A.3.  Expenditures GTE $10,000 - February
	Page1_1

	14.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet February
	14.A.5. County Records of Deposit
	14.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Feb 24
	Sheet1


